HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY®



Commencement Exercises

SUNDAY, MAY 16, 2010

ALMA MATER

"The Netherlands"

(first stanza)

O Hofstra, to honor thy name we foregather, Rejoicing in voicing thy praises anew; By thee we are guided, with counsel provided; Sustain us with thy strength in the paths we pursue.

Commencement Exercises

SUNDAY, MAY 16, 2010

This is the unofficial program of the May 16, 2010, commencement. The official program for records and archives will be published on August 24, 2010.

Table of Contents

Alma Mater	Inside Front Cover
History of Hofstra	3
Commencement Notes	9
Academic Honors	12
Honorary Degree Recipients	13
Presidential Medal Recipient	16
Convocation for Latin Honors Recipients and Candidates	17
Baccalaureate Commencement	19
Graduate Commencement	23
School of Law Commencement	27
Latin Honors Recipients and Candidates	30
Baccalaureate Degrees	35
Graduate Degrees	42
Outstanding Senior Scholars	48
Baccalaureate Degrees With Distinction	48
Master's Degrees With Distinction	49
University Honors	51
Departmental Honors	52
Trustees of Hofstra University	Incide Rack Cover

History of Hofstra

n 1912 William Hofstra had booked passage on the Titanic for his return voyage from Europe. However, a business proposition in Canada forced him to change his plans. Instead he took a ship to Halifax, and the events of his personal history took their rightful course. Information reported in the newspapers of the times allows us to look back at the history of the Hofstras and view their lives in a more personal and intimate light.

The Hofstras enjoyed a lifestyle filled with social engagements, travel and business ventures. The society pages and gossip columns of the local papers such as the *Hempstead Sentinel* as well as papers such as *The New York Times* reported on these events on a continuous basis. From 1894 through the 1930s, both Mr. and Mrs. Hofstra appeared in print for participation in charity events, departures for vacations, hosting wedding receptions at their estate, and attendance at various recreational activities.

The earliest report of the Hofstras abroad is 1894, when William and Kate Hofstra departed for Liverpool on the ship Majestic. In 1902 a *New York Times* reporter in Paris reported that "American visitors in Paris are preparing to return in September," and included the Hofstras among those who had been to Carlsbad, and were headed for the Hotel Ritz. Also in 1902, an article described the Meadow Brook's races, and how the "society" set had attended the steeplechase and pony contests. Included among the notables were August Belmont, the Harrimans, a Whitney or two, and Mr. and Mrs. Hofstra. As Mrs. Hofstra was a notable equestrienne, it is possible she was among those who "followed the contestants in the longer races on horseback."

By 1903 the Hofstras had purchased a 15-acre parcel of land in Hempstead. The land was in the vicinity of such estates as those owned by Edwin Morgan, August Belmont, Mrs. Jane Kernochan, O.W. Bird, and others. Mr. Howard Brower, William Hofstra's business partner, called the homesite "a hayfield with a small house." A year earlier, Mr. Hofstra had purchased the J.K. Van Wranken estate for \$12,000 in order to run the Nassau Lumber Company. The Hofstras decided to build a home on their land and hired architects H. Craig Severance and Wellington Ward. Severance was both a noted architect and promoter of buildings. He was only 25 when he and Wellington Ward designed the Hofstra home, which later became known as "The Netherlands," recognizing Mr. Hofstra's Dutch ancestry.

During the early 1900s and the Progressive era, women who were socialites looked for "good works," or projects that contributed to the social good. Mrs. Minnie Maddern Fiske, who was a stage actress known as the "First Lady of the American Stage," was also internationally recognized for her work to prevent cruelty to animals. Mrs. Fiske gave a special performance in New York to help establish the Bide-A-Wee Home for Animals. Kate Hofstra was present at the performance and became the first vice president of this organization. For more than 30 years, Mrs. Hofstra continued her association with Bide-A-Wee, as she raised countless funds for the organization. She also left Bide-A-Wee a sizeable sum in her will.

Mr. Hofstra's business dealings were often mentioned in the news. In a business dissolution notice of 1913, he is noted as being president of Sea Coast Lumber Company, which had incorporated in 1904 in Hempstead. Mr. Hofstra is also noted as being a director of the Diamond Head Match Company, as well as a director of Price Brothers, a Canadian manufacturer of lumber, building supplies and pulp paper. According to a descendant of Sir William Price, the founder of the company, Mr. Hofstra was the largest shareholder of Price Brothers stock outside of family members.

William Hofstra continued to serve as the New York director of the Price Brothers firm, and he had offices in midtown New York. The Hofstras attended many events in New York and stayed at the Ritz or other upscale New York hotels for periods of time. Their home on Long Island showcased their various hobbies and the many different species of trees they planted on the property.

When Mr. Hofstra died in 1932, he left his estate in his wife's hands. When she died just over a year later, she made a variety of small gifts to charities and friends, but left the bulk of the property and estate to be used for charitable, scientific or humanitarian purposes, and named it in honor of William. It was up to two friends, Mr. Howard Brower and Mr. James Barnard, to decide what to do with the estate. Another Hempstead resident, Truesdel Peck Calkins, remarked to Mr. Brower that he had been looking for a site to start an institution of higher education, and the three men agreed it would be an appropriate use of the estate. Mr. Calkins approached the administration at New York University, and they were extremely interested. Initially called Nassau College – Hofstra Memorial of New York University, the college was founded as a coeducational, commuter institution with day and evening classes.

The first day of classes was September 23, 1935, and the first class of students was made up of 159 day and 621 evening students. Tuition for the entire year was \$375. The college obtained a provisional charter, and its official name was changed to Hofstra College on January 16, 1937. Hofstra College separated from New York University in 1939 and was granted an absolute charter on February 16, 1940.

Hofstra's seal was created by Professor of Art Constant van de Wall in 1937. The insignia was derived from the official seal of the House of Orange of the Netherlands and is used with the permission of the Crown. At the bottom of the seal are the words, "Je Maintiendray," meaning "I stand steadfast" in Old French. By 1938 the alma mater was written by Hans J. Gottlieb, an instructor of English.

In 1939 Hofstra had its first four-year commencement, graduating a class of 83 students. The earliest graduates had strong feelings for the new institution, and although they were allowed to choose whether they would receive degrees from New York University or Hofstra, they overwhelmingly chose Hofstra degrees. Academic recognition of Hofstra was affirmed when the Middle States Association of Colleges and Schools accepted Hofstra for membership on November 22, 1940. Early in 1941 the college was elected to membership in the American Association of Colleges.

With the advent of World War II, major changes occurred on campus. The armed services and war industries on Long Island brought about a major decline in the size of the student body. After the highs of enrollment of previous years, it plummeted to 159 students in 1944. Varsity sports were suspended for this period as well. When the war ended, record enrollments returned, thanks to the returning GIs and the GI Bill. In 1945 and 1946 intercollegiate sports resumed, and wrestling was introduced as a new sport in 1946, giving Hofstra its first undefeated team. In 1950 Calkins Gymnasium was the site of the first Shakespeare Festival. It was performed on a five-sixths-sized replica of the Globe Theatre.

With the approval of the New York State Board of Regents, Hofstra became Long Island's first private university on March 1, 1963. Also in that year, the Board of Trustees passed a resolution that launched the effort to make Hofstra architecturally barrier-free for individuals with physical disabilities, stating that all students should have access to higher education. Although this later became federal law, Hofstra was recognized as a pioneer in this regard. Other forward-thinking programs and events followed, including the New Opportunities at Hofstra (NOAH) program, which was established the following year. NOAH is Hofstra's Arthur O. Eve Higher Education Opportunity Program.

In 1963 Mitchel Air Force Base was closed by the military and was declared surplus property. The University asked for acreage to be used for educational purposes and was eventually granted 110 acres. Construction soon began on the North Campus, which included Hofstra's first residence halls. Two towers were completed in 1966, two more in 1967, and by 1968 there were six towers, a Student Center, and a span across the Turnpike, which fed into an award-winning library building. The University reorganized its divisions into "schools" in the 1960s, with the School of Education being formed in 1964, and the Schools of Business and Continuing Education in 1965. Hofstra was authorized by the Board of Regents to offer its first doctoral degrees in 1966. In 1968 the Hofstra stadium added the first outdoor installation of Astroturf in the East, and the New York Jets became affiliated with the University, as the North Campus became home to the New York Jets' summer training center for the next 40 years, until the team moved to its new complex in New Jersey.

Although the late 1960s and early 1970s were a period of student unrest, Hofstra was spared much of the violence that occurred at other educational institutions. Matters were settled peacefully here, and as a result, changes were made in both academic programming and in student life.

By 1970 Hofstra established the School of Law, and the first class was admitted in September of that year. In 1973 a Phi Beta Kappa charter was granted to Hofstra. During the recession of the 1970s, and because of declining enrollments, Hofstra was forced to respond by cutting back its staff. As a result, administrative changes took place, and the first imperative was to reestablish a balanced budget. The turnaround in enrollment came in the fall of 1976 and included students from a great diversity of geographic, economic and ethnic backgrounds. Hofstra was well on its way to becoming more of a nationally and internationally recognized educational institution. In 1981 Hofstra was publicly acclaimed as the first private university in the United States to achieve the goal of making all of the University's programs and activities architecturally barrier-free, and in 1984 the University hosted the International Games for the Disabled. What had begun as a resolution adopted by the Board of Trustees in 1963, became part of campus life, as each new building was and is designed to accommodate those with physical disabilities.

By the 1980s, the University hosted more than 500 cultural events annually, including art shows, film festivals, seminars, concerts, drama and dance programs, and both national and international conferences. One of the most successful and prestigious events has been the Hofstra Cultural Center's Presidential Conference series, which began with an examination of the administrations of U.S. presidents since Hofstra's founding. Presidents who have visited the campus include Dwight D. Eisenhower, Gerald Ford, Jimmy Carter, George H. Bush, William Jefferson Clinton, and Barack Obama, either for these conferences, or for honors or campaign visits.

Hofstra University has consistently provided students with state-of-the-art facilities, whether it was for studying broadcast journalism or participating in intercollegiate sports. The Television Institute was established in the spring of 1986; James M. Shuart Stadium was the first outdoor stadium in the country to receive Balsam Turf in 1988; and Breslin Hall, a building dedicated to classrooms, was completed in 1990. By 1993 a bird sanctuary was created on the North Campus, while outdoor sculpture was placed in select areas on both the North and South Campuses. In the 1990s Hofstra continued to update its curriculum and add courses for its students, including the establishment of the School of Communication in 1995 and the School for University Studies in 1996.

In 2005 the School of Communication celebrated its 10th year as a college at Hofstra University, while Hofstra University Honors College celebrated the graduation of its first class. In fact, every one of Hofstra's colleges had an outstanding year, and each played an integral role in the growth of the University. The highlight of 2005, which included the involvement of all areas of the University, was the 11th presidential conference, *William Jefferson Clinton: The "New Democrat" From Hope.* In a fascinating 80-minute speech, President Clinton himself offered a critique of his administration and record before an audience of nearly 5,000 students, scholars and Hofstra community members.

The 2006-2007 academic year included many landmark events and programs. The year began with a symposium that explored how the tragic events of September 11, 2001, have forever changed our world, as well as a series of lectures and concerts celebrating the 250th anniversary of the birth of Mozart. Hofstra's Center for Civic Engagement launched a variety of inaugural events geared toward encouraging students to be aware and active citizens. There were faculty installation ceremonies for the newly created Kalikow Chair in Presidential Studies and the Monsignor Thomas J. Hartman Chair in Catholic Studies. Some students spent their spring break in Bluff, Utah, working on a Navajo reservation, while others spent 10 weeks of the spring 2007 semester on a "European Odyssey," traveling through 12 European countries.

Some of the most significant events in Hofstra's history have taken place within the past three years.

In November 2007 the Commission on Presidential Debates announced the selection of Hofstra as the site of the third and final presidential debate. Hofstra's was the first presidential debate to take place at a New York college. That announcement precipitated 11 busy months of preparations as well as the launch of an innovative program titled Educate '08, which brought to campus a variety of high-profile speakers to discuss various political issues. Among them were presidential adviser and Harvard University professor David Gergen; Pulitzer Prize-winning columnist Maureen Dowd and *The Weekly Standard* editor William Kristol; conservative voice and political adviser Mary Matalin; political icon and media personality James Carville; former New York Governor Mario Cuomo; ABC News' Chief Washington Correspondent George Stephanopoulos; former White House Press Secretaries Dee Dee Myers and Ari Fleischer; and 1988 Democratic presidential nominee and former Massachusetts Governor Michael Dukakis

The subsequent debate between then Senator Barack Obama and Senator John McCain on October 15, 2008, put Hofstra on the global stage. The advent of the debate brought thousands of guests to campus, including more than 3,000 members of the media. Hundreds of students volunteered to work on the debate in various capacities, ranging from working in the credentialing center, to assisting broadcast media operations, to working in the debate hall itself. Hofstra was allotted a small quantity of tickets to the debate, and every one of those went into a student lottery, giving a number of lucky students the opportunity to see history unfold and witness the political process front and center.

Though the presidential debate was the most prominent of recent on-campus events, the University has experienced many other momentous developments, and these have also had a great impact on the campus and students.

In October 2007 Hofstra President Stuart Rabinowitz announced plans to open a medical school on the Hofstra campus in partnership with North Shore-LIJ Health System. The proposed Hofstra University School of Medicine took a major step forward in March 2008 when the joint agreement was finalized between Hofstra and North Shore-LIJ and the appointment of a dean, Lawrence G. Smith, M.D., was announced. Hofstra University School of Medicine in partnership with North Shore-LIJ Health System, which hopes to admit its first class in 2011, is currently pursuing preliminary accreditation with the Liaison Committee on Medical Education and approval from the state of New York.

In March 2008 President Rabinowitz announced that his Holiness the 14th Dalai Lama, Tenzin Gyatso, was the first recipient of Hofstra's international Guru Nanak Interfaith Prize. The prize, which recognizes efforts to facilitate interfaith dialogue, was established through an endowment from the family of Ishar Singh Bindra.

Other newsworthy events included the expansion of Hofstra's Center for Suburban Studies into The National Center for Suburban Studies at Hofstra University[®]; the launch of the Wilbur F. Breslin Center for Real Estate Studies; the opening of NewsHub, a state-of-the-art converged newsroom and multimedia classroom within the School of Communication; the 60th anniversary of the Hofstra Shakespeare Festival; the faculty installation of the Sardani Kuljit Kaur Bindra Chair in Sikh Studies; and the announcement that four Hofstra faculty members received Fulbright grants.

The start of 2009 saw the launch of Define '09: New Challenges, New Solutions, a yearlong series of politically and socially engaging programs. The first speaker in the series, political strategist and CNN commentator Donna Brazile, was followed by other high-profile guests such as President Obama's campaign manager, David Plouffe; *U.S. News & World Report*'s Michael Barone; and CNN's Anderson Cooper, who also hosted his show from the Hofstra campus on March 19.

The series continued in fall 2009 with Pulitzer Prize-winning journalists Nicholas Kristof and Sheryl WuDunn, who spoke on the role of women in the developing world; CNN's Soledad O'Brien and Pulitzer Prize winner and *Washington Post* columnist Eugene Robinson, who explored race in America; the newest *New York Times* columnist, Ross Douthat; Majora Carter of Sustainable South Bronx; and NPR's Nina Totenberg and MSNBC's Dan Abrams, who discussed the new Supreme Court term.

On June 25, 2009, the Middle States Commission on Higher Education acted to reaffirm Hofstra's accreditation and to expressly "commend the institution for progress to date and for the quality of the self-study process." This very complimentary report acknowledges the hard work that the entire community invested in the self-study, as well as the commitment and dedication of the community to ensuring that Hofstra continues to enhance the excellent educational experience it provides to students.

In addition to the Middle States reaccreditation and a new TEAC (Teacher Education Accreditation Council) accreditation for the School of Education, Health and Human Services, the University successfully obtained the following six reaccreditations in 2009: AACSB International – The Association to Advance Collegiate Schools of Business accreditation for the Zarb School of Business as well as the Department of Accounting, Taxation and Legal Studies in Business; ABA accreditation for the School of Law; ARC-PA accreditation for the Physician Assistant Studies Program; and accreditations for the Hofstra University Museum and Diane Lindner-Goldberg Child Care Institute. The University also successfully received NCAA recertification.

2009 was a busy time for construction and renovations to our campus physical facilities. In Memorial Hall, the Student Accounts and Financial Aid area was fully renovated to offer enhanced services for our students. In Gittleson Hall, the University completely modernized four biology laboratories. The new labs are designed to provide the very latest in equipment, research space, and new technology. Technology was upgraded in 12 classrooms, and, in Dempster Hall, a classroom was transformed into a new School of Communication film screening room.

In the Mack Student Center's main dining area, California Pizza Kitchen, Eli's Kosher Kitchen, and an expanded sushi bar were added in time for a fall 2009 grand opening. We also initiated numerous green projects that promote a sustainable Hofstra, including the installation of variable frequency drives (VFDs) on large HVAC equipment to reduce electrical consumption and minimize cooling/heating during low-occupancy periods. And a second project, new energy-efficient lighting in the Physical Fitness Center, significantly reduces energy consumption.

The 2009-2010 academic year brought tremendous accomplishments. The Peter S. Kalikow Center for the Study of the American Presidency announced the appointment of two senior presidential fellows, Edward J. Rollins and Howard Dean. We announced the recipients of the second Guru Nanak Interfaith Prize, and our vision for creating one of the nation's most innovative new schools of medicine came closer to realization, as hundreds of doctors, scientists, planners, and scholars came together to write the curriculum and create the structure for the Hofstra University School of Medicine in partnership with North Shore-LIJ Health System. The application for accreditation has been filed with the Liaison Committee on Medical Education (LCME).

Preparations to commemorate the University's 75th anniversary with a yearlong celebration are well underway. The year will begin with a three-day celebration commencing September 23, 2010 (the anniversary of the first day of classes in 1935), and will continue with a gala in May 2011, as well as events, conferences, lecture series and other programs throughout the year.

When Hofstra's doors opened on September 23, 1935, 19 faculty in four programs of study taught a few hundred students in one building, Hofstra Hall. Few would have predicted Hofstra's tremendous growth over the past 75 years. Today, more than 12,000 students – with nearly 300 undergraduate and graduate program options from which to choose – learn from more than 500 full-time faculty on our 240-acre campus. Our faculty are leading scholars in their disciplines, and our more than 115,000 alumni are experiencing great success in their chosen careers.

Just as commencement is the celebration of continued academic and professional growth for our students, Hofstra University continues to grow and evolve to meet the needs of a new generation of students.

Commencement Notes

THE FLAG

The Hofstra flag, bearing the seal of the University, was presented to Hofstra on April 19, 1940, by Dr. Alexander Loudon, envoy extraordinary and minister plenipotentiary, in the name of Her Majesty, Wilhelmina, queen of the Netherlands. The seal is derived from the coat of arms of the House of Orange-Nassau. The motto, "Je maintiendray," means "I stand steadfast."

THE CEREMONIAL MACE

The ceremonial mace, carried by the grand marshal in the academic procession, was given to Hofstra by Halsted Billings Vander Poel, son of former Trustee W. Halsted Vander Poel.

The mace is made of silver with a shaft of ebony. Its design is based upon one of the oldest maces of Yale University, dating from the time of Queen Anne. Engraved upon the head is the Hofstra seal. Around the upper portion of the haft appears the quotation from the Book of Proverbs: "The hearing ear, and the seeing eye, the Lord hath made even both of them."

The history of the mace in ceremonies began in the 13th century when ceremonial maces were borne by the sergeant at arms, a royal bodyguard established in France by Phillip II and in England by Richard I. When used in our Commencement Exercises, its presence symbolizes the authority by which commencement is held and under which degrees are granted.

THE GONFALONS

Of the 11 gonfalons, five of the pennantlike ensigns plus the Hofstra seal were first presented in University ceremonies during the dedication of the Hofstra Library in 1967. The gonfalon for the School of Law was added in 1970, followed by the University Libraries' gonfalon in 1993, the School of Communication gonfalon in 1996, the School for University Studies' gonfalon in 1997, the Honors College gonfalon in 2001, and the proposed School of Medicine's gonfalon in 2009. The history of the ceremonial use of gonfalons seems lost in antiquity. Probably best remembered is their appearance at the head of the parades of the Crusades where they presented the coats of arms of legion commanders. The gonfalons of Hofstra carry the seals of the colleges and schools of the University.

The seal of Hofstra is worked in threads of gold, silver, red, blue and green against a background of white silk, derived from the great seal of the House of Orange-Nassau, and is at the center of the stage. (See note under "The Flag.")

The gonfalons are displayed from left to right.

The gonfalon of Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences carries the seal of the province of Friesland, the original home of the Hofstra family. The pennant below the seal has the colors of Hofstra, blue and gold, at the left and right, and the colors of the college, white for arts and gold for sciences, through the center.

The School of Education, Health and Human Services' gonfalon carries the seal of the province of Groningen. The colors of Hofstra trim the pennant, while the light blue of education is the center color.

The gonfalon of New College for Interdisciplinary Studies, a Division of Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences, carries the seal of the province of Zeeland. The University blue and gold trim the sides of the pennant, with the white center band proclaiming the liberal arts philosophy of New College for Interdisciplinary Studies.

The gonfalon of the Frank G. Zarb School of Business carries the seal of the province of Gelderland. The University blue and gold trim the pennant, with the traditional "drab" filling the center stripe of the gonfalon.

The gonfalon of Hofstra University School of Law carries the seal of Noord Brabant province, is trimmed in the University colors, and carries a band of purple through the center to indicate law.

The gonfalon of the School of Communication carries the seal of the province of Arnhem. The University blue and gold trim the panel of lavender and deep purple with a center panel of white representing the arts.

The gonfalon of Hofstra University Honors College adapts the seal of the Frisian town of Tytsjerksteradiel. The pennant design uses the University colors in a traditional woven heraldic pattern representing the interrelationship of disciplines in Honors College.

The Hofstra University Libraries' gonfalon carries the seal of the province of Rotterdam. University colors trim the pennant. The center area carries the colors of all the colleges and schools and is overlaid with a band of lemon yellow, representing the discipline of library science.

The gonfalon of Hofstra University Continuing Education carries the seal of Limburg province. University colors trim the pennant, and the center area carries the colors of all the colleges and schools.

The seal on the gonfalon for the School for University Studies comes from the Dutch municipality of Apeldoorn in the province of Gelderland. The white center symbolizes the arts and letters. The adjacent strips of gold and blue represent the colors of Hofstra University, and the border of red and blue is reminiscent of the colors of the flag of the modern state of the Netherlands.

The gonfalon of the Hofstra University School of Medicine in partnership with North Shore-LIJ Health System carries an emblem representing the "staff of Asclepius," the traditional symbol of medicine. It is trimmed in green to represent the discipline of medicine, and carries bands of the University's and the North Shore-Long Island Jewish Health System's colors.

THE MARSHALS' SCAPULARS

The marshals in today's academic procession are wearing specially designed scapulars of their offices. The scapulars draw their basic characteristics from the official seal of the University. Each is designed against a background of silver thread, laid with gold lace and embroidered threads of red, blue and green, the colors of the Hofstra seal.

The scapular of the grand marshal carries the University seal in full color as the breastplate. The breastplates of the other marshals are linked with other significant sections of the seal. The badges of the trustee and guest marshal, faculty marshal, and graduate marshal carry four, three, or two tassels of gold, in order of rank, while the scapulars of the highest rank, grand marshal, and the baccalaureate marshal are without tassels. Assistant marshals carry batons.

These badges of office and the gonfalons were designed and executed by Gabriel Jooris and family, working in cooperation with Robert D. Noble, former secretary of the University, 1954-1984. The Libraries' gonfalon was designed by a committee of the Library staff under the direction of Dr. Charles R. Andrews, former dean of the Joan and Donald E. Axinn Library. It was hand sewn by Louise McCourt and dedicated in November 1993. The School of Communication gonfalon was also sewn by Louise McCourt and dedicated during the 1996 Commencement Exercises. The gonfalon for the School for University Studies was designed by David C. Christman, former dean of the School for University Studies, sewn by Louise McCourt, and dedicated in 1997. The gonfalon for Honors College was designed by Dr. J. Stephen Russell, former dean of Honors College, sewn by Louise McCourt and dedicated in 2001.

ACADEMIC HERALDRY

The wearing of caps, gowns, and hoods at college and university functions dates to the Middle Ages, when they were first worn by monks and students for warmth in the damp and drafty 12th-century castles and halls of learning. Through the years their styles and colors have acquired certain specific meanings.

Gowns for the bachelor's degree have a semistiff yoke, long pleated front, and intricate shirring across the shoulders and back. The bachelor's gown is worn closed and is distinguished primarily by its long pointed sleeves.

The gown for the master's degree has the same yoke effect as that of the bachelor's, but is designed so that it may be worn open or closed. The back of the sleeve is oblong and cut square, with the front part carrying a cutaway arc.

Gowns for the doctoral degree may also be worn open or closed. They have long velvet panels down the front and three velvet bars on the bell-shaped sleeves. This velvet trimming may be either black or the color distinctive of the field of learning to which the degree pertains.

Members of the Hofstra University Board of Trustees wear academic robes and caps in the distinctive colors of the University. A small, embroidered replica of the seal of the University is worn on each lapel.

It is the hood that gives color and definitive meaning to the academic costume. The hood is of varying sizes for master's and doctoral degrees and of material to match the gown. It is lined with the color or colors of the institution conferring the degree. The hood is bordered with velvet of the proper width and color to indicate the field of learning.

Academic Honors

Some undergraduate students in today's ceremony are wearing special scapulars that identify them as Latin Honors recipients and candidates. They have earned this distinction by maintaining a high grade point average and by completing the requirements for University honors.

Dean's List honors are awarded each semester to freshmen who earn a 3.3 or higher grade point average, and to sophomores, juniors and seniors who earn a grade point average of 3.4 or higher.

Full-time students who achieve a 4.0 grade point average in a given semester are designated Provost's Scholars.

University honors are awarded upon completion of a series of seminars in Honors College with a 3.6 or higher grade point average.

Baccalaureate degrees with distinction are conferred upon students who have achieved the following grade point averages:

summa cum laude 3.9 magna cum laude 3.8 cum laude 3.6

SIGMA PI SIGMA, national physics honor society

SOCIETY FOR COLLEGIATE JOURNALISTS, Pi Delta Epsilon Chapter, national honor society for meritorious work on campus media

Departmental honors are bestowed upon graduates who have successfully completed special requirements in their majors. There are two degrees of honors: high honors and honors. The degree of honors is based on achievement in honors essays or seminars and grades in department courses.

Master's degrees with distinction are conferred upon students who have attained a minimum grade point average of 3.75.

ALPHA EPSILON DELTA, national premedical honor society ALPHA EPSILON RHO, honor society within the National Broadcasting Society ALPHA KAPPA DELTA, international sociology honor society ALPHA MU ALPHA, national honor society in marketing ALPHA PSI OMEGA, national drama honor society ALPHA SIGMA LAMBDA, national honor society for nontraditional adult students BETA ALPHA PSI, national honor society for financial information professionals BETA BETA, national biological honor society BETA GAMMA SIGMA, honor society serving collegiate schools of business accredited by AACSB International CHI SIGMA IOTA, international honor society for counselors in training, counselor educators and professional counselors ENGLISH HONOR SOCIETY, Hofstra University society for English majors ETA SIGMA GAMMA, national professional health education honor society GAMMA KAPPA ALPHA, national Italian honor society GOLDEN KEY, international honor society for all academic fields KAPPA DELTA PI, international honor society in education KAPPA MU EPSILON, national mathematics honor society LAMBDA ALPHA, national collegiate honor society for anthropology LAMBDA PI ETA, National Communication Association honor society OMICRON DELTA EPSILON, international economics honor society PHI ALPHA THETA, international history honor society PHI BETA KAPPA SOCIETY, oldest and most prestigious undergraduate honors organization in the United States PHI DELTA KAPPA, international professional education honor society PHI ETA SIGMA, national freshman honor society PI DELTA PHI, national French honor society PI GAMMA MU, international social science honor society PI KAPPA LAMBDA, national music honor society PI SIGMA ALPHA, national political science honor society PSI CHI, national psychology honor society SIGMA DELTA PI, national collegiate Hispanic honor society SIGMA PI, Hofstra University speech honor society

UPSILON PHI DELTA, honor society of the Association of University Programs in Health Administration

UPSILON PI EPSILON, international honor society for computing and information disciplines

Honorary Degree Recipients

listed in alphabetical order

AJAYPAL SINGH BANGA

Ajaypal Singh Banga has been named president and chief executive officer of MasterCard Worldwide, Inc., effective July 1, 2010. Since joining the company as president and chief operating officer in 2009, Mr. Banga has had responsibility for the company's relationships with customers around the world, as well as products and services, marketing, and technology and operations.

Prior to joining MasterCard, Mr. Banga spent 13 years at Citigroup, where he held a variety of senior management roles in the United States, Europe, the Middle East, and Africa before becoming chairman and chief executive officer of Citi's international global consumer group in 2005. He was also responsible for Citi's brand and marketing activities across the entire company. Most recently, he was chief executive officer of Citi Asia Pacific, responsible for all the company's business lines in the region, including institutional banking, alternative investments, wealth management, consumer banking, and credit cards. He was also a member of Citi's senior leadership and executive committees.

Beginning his business career with Nestle India in 1981, Mr. Banga spent many years in a variety of assignments spanning sales, marketing, and general management. He later joined Pepsico and was instrumental in the launch of its international fast food franchises in India.

Mr. Banga is a member of the MasterCard board of directors. In addition, he serves on the board of directors for Kraft Foods Inc. and on the board of trustees for the Asia Society. Previously, he was vice chairman of the board of trustees for the New York Hall of Science and a board member of the National Urban league. He is also a former business sponsor of the Citi African Heritage Network-NYC. Mr. Banga has a keen interest in social development issues. He is a member of the Council on Foreign Relations and The Economic Club of New York, and is a fellow of the Foreign Policy Association.

Mr. Banga earned a B.A. in economics from Delhi University, where he graduated with honors, and he is an alumnus of the Indian Institute of Management, Ahmedabad.

THE HONORABLE HOWARD B. DEAN III

The Honorable Howard B. Dean III, former Democratic National Committee chairman, U.S. presidential candidate, six-term governor of Vermont, and physician, is currently a senior strategic adviser and independent consultant for the government affairs practice at McKenna Long & Aldridge LLP, an international law firm. His focus is on the areas of health care, early childhood development, and alternative energy, and he provides expertise derived from his extensive experience in public office. He also serves as a CNBC contributor and is the founder of Democracy for America.

In 1982 Howard Dean transitioned from a full-time practicing physician to an elected representative in Vermont, propelling him into public service. He served as governor of Vermont for 12 years – the second most consecutive terms in the state's history. Respected on both sides of the political aisle, he was chairman of the National Governors Association, the Democratic Governors Association, and The New England Governors' Conference, Inc., while he served as governor. He left office in Vermont to run for president of the United States in 2003, where he implemented innovative fund-raising strategies, including use of the Internet.

As chairman of the Democratic National Committee, Howard Dean created and implemented the "50 State Strategy" and the development of 21st-century campaign tools. He is credited with helping Democrats make historic gains in 2006 and 2008. Under his leadership, significant resources were dedicated to revitalizing the Democratic Party by building and strengthening its organizational tools, technological capabilities and infrastructure.

Howard Dean was born in New York City and grew up in East Hampton, New York. He graduated from Yale University in 1971 with a Bachelor of Arts in political science and earned a degree in medicine from the Albert Einstein College of Medicine in 1978. Upon completing his residency at the Medical Center Hospital of Vermont, he went on to practice internal medicine in Shelburne, Vermont.

He is married to Judith Steinberg, M.D., and they have two children, Anne and Paul.

SAUL B. KATZ

Saul B. Katz is co-founder, president and chief operating officer of Sterling Equities, a real estate investment and operating company, and president and co-owner of the New York Mets. He is also chairman of the board of the North Shore-Long Island Jewish Health System, and co-chair of the board of overseers of the Hofstra University School of Medicine in partnership with North Shore-LIJ Health System.

As chief operating officer of Sterling Equities, Mr. Katz directs the company's day-to-day real estate operations. He also presides over Sterling's non-real estate affiliates and subsidiary companies, which range from financial institutions to manufacturing, consulting, entertainment and retail enterprises. Sterling Equities has evolved over the last three decades into a diverse family of companies focused on the creation of wealth and the preservation of capital.

Mr. Katz was elected president of the New York Mets in August 2002, after a more than 20-year relationship with the team. He is also president and partner of Brooklyn Baseball Company, which owns the Brooklyn Cyclones, as well as chairman of SportsNet New York (SNY), a regional sports network formed in 2005 by Sterling Equities, in partnership with Time Warner Cable and Comcast Corporation.

Mr. Katz began his professional career in 1960 with S.D. Leidesdorf & Co. (now Ernst & Young). He later worked for Douglas Elliman and served as a financial analyst at CBS Records. Just prior to Sterling Equities, Mr. Katz was partner and chief financial officer at Peter Sharp & Co., where he worked with his future partner, Fred Wilpon. Mr. Katz and Mr. Wilpon left Peter Sharp & Co. in 1972 to establish Sterling Equities.

Mr. Katz's work in health care began in 1982, when he became a trustee of Glen Cove Hospital and played a key role in merging Glen Cove Hospital with North Shore University Hospital in 1993. In 1995 he was named chairman of the North Shore Health System and was instrumental in its merger with Long Island Jewish Medical Center in 1997. He was the first chairman of the newly formed North Shore-Long Island Jewish Health System – a 14-hospital health network with a service area that includes more than 5.5 million people throughout the New York metropolitan area. Over North Shore-Long Island Jewish's 13-year history, Mr. Katz has served as chairman of the board for eight years, helping the organization mature into one of the nation's foremost health systems.

Together with his wife, Iris, Mr. Katz has made an extraordinary leadership investment in the North Shore-Long Island Jewish Health System. The Katz Institute for Women's Health is now a reality, and, within the next two years, construction of the Katz Women's Hospital will be completed on the campuses of both North Shore University Hospital in Manhasset, New York, and Long Island Jewish Medical Center in New Hyde Park, New York. These projects will benefit women and will reflect the hospitals' commitment to family-centered care.

Mr. Katz was born in Brooklyn, New York. He holds a Bachelor of Science in accounting from Brooklyn College and is a certified public accountant.

Saul and Iris Katz have three children and eight grandchildren.

Presidential Medal Recipient

DORA B. SCHRIRO

Dora B. Schriro is commissioner of the New York City Department of Correction. She previously served as special adviser to Department of Homeland Security Secretary Janet Napolitano and was the first director of the Office of Detention Policy and Planning within Immigration and Customs Enforcement. During her tenure at the Department of Homeland Security, she authored *A Report on the Preliminary Assessment of ICE Detention Policies and Practices* and *A Recommended Course of Action for Systems Reforms*, a template for improving the nation's immigration detention system.

Commissioner Schriro also served as director of the Arizona Department of Corrections and the Missouri Department of Corrections. She was warden and later commissioner of the St. Louis City Division of Corrections. She is the only correctional administrator in the country to have led four correctional systems, two state and two city departments of corrections. She has taught graduate criminal justice and corrections law classes throughout her career and is published in the areas of re-entry and systems and sentencing reform.

Commissioner Schriro was recognized by her peers as the country's top correctional administrator in 1999. She received the National Governors Association Distinguished Service to State Government Award in 2006, and earned the Innovations in American Government Award for the comprehensive pre-release strategy, Getting Ready, in 2008. She graduated with a Bachelor of Arts, cum laude, from Northeastern University, and she holds a Master of Science from the University of Massachusetts-Boston, Doctor of Education from Columbia University, and Juris Doctor from St. Louis University.

LATIN HONORS RECOGNITION CONVOCATION

Sunday, May 16, 2010, 9 a.m. John Cranford Adams Playhouse

PRESIDING

Stuart Rabinowitz, J.D.

President of the University

Andrew M. Boas and Mark L. Claster Distinguished Professor of Law

Program

PROCESSIONAL, the audience standing

POMP AND CIRCUMSTANCE, NO. 1, SIR EDWARD ELGAR THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND PETER LOEL BOONSHAFT, D.M.A., Conductor Professor of Music Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

HERMAN A. BERLINER, Ph.D.

Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs

Lawrence Herbert Distinguished Professor

Professor of Economics

WELCOME AND COMMENTARY

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PRESENTATION OF OUTSTANDING SENIOR SCHOLAR AWARDS

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

Presented to

Chelsae Elizabeth Donley, *Class of 2010* Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences

ERIC HERTZMAN, CLASS OF 2010 Finance

Robert Anthony Marrero, CLASS of 2010 English

MARY MICHELE MCELROY, CLASS OF 2010 English and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

PRESENTATION OF THE JOAN AND DONALD E. AXINN LIBRARY UNDERGRADUATE RESEARCH AWARD

DANIEL R. RUBEY, Ph.D.

Dean of Library and Information Services

PRESENTATION OF THE LAWRENCE A. STESSIN PRIZE FOR OUTSTANDING SCHOLARLY PUBLICATION

PROVOST BERLINER

Presented to

Habib M. Ammari, Ph.D.

Assistant Professor of Computer Science

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Challenges and Opportunities of Connected k-Covered Wireless Sensor Networks:

From Sensor Deployment to Data Gathering, Berlin: Springer (2009)

TIMOTHY DANIELS, Ph.D.

Assistant Professor of Anthropology

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Islamic Spectrum in Java, Surrey, England: Ashgate (2009)

RECOGNITION OF LATIN HONORS RECIPIENTS AND CANDIDATES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PROVOST BERLINER

Introductions by

LIORA PEDHAZUR SCHMELKIN, PH.D.
Senior Vice Provost for Academic Affairs and Dean of Graduate Studies
Leo A. Guthart Distinguished Professor in Teaching Excellence
Professor of Psychology

RECESSIONAL, the audience standing

SINE NOMINE, RALPH VAUGHAN WILLIAMS THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND

The audience is requested to remain in place until the academic procession has withdrawn.

Marshals for the Academic Procession

Grand Marshal HAROLD M. HASTINGS, Ph.D.

Professor of Physics and Astronomy

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Student Marshals Chelsae Elizabeth Donley, Class of 2010

Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences

ERIC HERTZMAN, CLASS OF 2010

Finance

ROBERT ANTHONY MARRERO, CLASS OF 2010

English

MARY MICHELE McElroy, Class of 2010

English and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

BACCALAUREATE COMMENCEMENT

Sunday, May 16, 2010, 11 a.m. James M. Shuart Stadium

PRESIDING

Stuart Rabinowitz, J.D.

President of the University

Andrew M. Boas and Mark L. Claster Distinguished Professor of Law

Program

PROCESSIONAL, the audience standing

POMP AND CIRCUMSTANCE, NO. 1, SIR EDWARD ELGAR THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND PETER LOEL BOONSHAFT, D.M.A., Conductor Professor of Music Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

HERMAN A. BERLINER, Ph.D.

Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs

Lawrence Herbert Distinguished Professor

Professor of Economics

INVOCATION, the audience standing

REVEREND JOSEPH H. FITZGERALD, M.DIV., M.A.

Member, University Board of Chaplains, Hofstra University Interfaith Center

NATIONAL ANTHEM and ALMA MATER, the audience standing

Led by Mark Sanderlin, *Class of 2010*Accompanied by The Hofstra University Commencement Band

WELCOME AND COMMENTARY

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

CONFERRING OF HONORARY DEGREE

Hon. Howard B. Dean III, M.D.

Senior Strategic Adviser and Independent Consultant, McKenna Long & Aldridge LLP
Chairman, Democratic National Committee (2005-2009)
Doctor of Humane Letters, honoris causa
Presented by John D. Miller, B.B.A., '79

Member, Hofstra University Board of Trustees
Citation and Conferring of Degree by President Rabinowitz

REMARKS

THE HONORABLE HOWARD B. DEAN III

RECOGNITION OF 2009-10 TEACHER OF THE YEAR AWARD RECIPIENTS

PROVOST BERLINER

Presented to

RALPH ACAMPORA, Ph.D.

Associate Professor of Philosophy

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MARY McDonald, Ph.D.

Assistant Professor of Counseling, Research, Special Education and Rehabilitation School of Education, Health and Human Services

RALPH S. POLIMENI, PH.D.

Chaykin Endowed Chair in Accounting

Professor of Accounting, Taxation and Legal Studies in Business

Frank G. Zarb School of Business

Geoffrey A. Roth, M.S. Assistant Professor of Journalism, Media Studies and Public Relations School of Communication

PRESENTATION OF ALUMNI FROM THE CLASS OF 1960

Bernard J. Firestone, Ph.D. Dean, Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Professor of Political Science

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

PROVOST BERLINER

CONFERRING OF BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND RECOGNITION OF BACCALAUREATE DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

Gioia P. Bales, M.B.A., '86 Assistant Dean Frank G. Zarb School of Business Adjunct Instructor of Finance

NANCY E. HALLIDAY, PH.D.

Associate Professor and Chair

Department of Physical Education and Sport Sciences

School of Education, Health and Human Services

Marc Oppenheim, B.A., '00 Assistant Dean School of Communication

GAIL M. SCHWAB, PH.D. Senior Associate Dean for Curriculum and Personnel Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Professor of French

REMARKS

Laurie Bloom, B.A., '95
President, Hofstra University Alumni Organization

CLOSING REMARKS

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

RECESSIONAL, the audience standing

SINE NOMINE, RALPH VAUGHAN WILLIAMS THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND

The audience is requested to remain in place until the academic procession has withdrawn.

Following commencement there will be a reception for graduates, guests, and members of the faculty and platform party under a tent located in front of Margiotta Hall, South Campus.

Marshals for the Academic Procession

Grand Marshal RUTH PRIGOZY, PH.D.

Professor of English

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Faculty Marshal LANCE WESTERGARD, B.F.A.

Associate Professor of Drama and Dance Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

Baccalaureate Marshal Anne Mongillo, M.A.

Dean, Center for University Advisement

The University salutes the alumni of Hofstra's Class of 1960 and is especially delighted to welcome those members who are with us today.

CURTIS BLOCK
PHILLIP A. JORDAN, JR.
JAMES JOHN McCAFFREY
JUDITH NUSS-STEELE
ROBERT PLATOW
MAUREEN SMITH SETTON
JOEL SPIRO
GEORGE VESCEY
LINDA VOLIN

GRADUATE COMMENCEMENT

Sunday, May 16, 2010, 3:30 p.m. David S. Mack Sports and Exhibition Complex

PRESIDING

Stuart Rabinowitz, J.D.

President of the University

Andrew M. Boas and Mark L. Claster Distinguished Professor of Law

Program

PROCESSIONAL, the audience standing

POMP AND CIRCUMSTANCE, NO. 1, SIR EDWARD ELGAR THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND PETER LOEL BOONSHAFT, D.M.A., Conductor Professor of Music Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

HERMAN A. BERLINER, Ph.D.

Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs

Lawrence Herbert Distinguished Professor

Professor of Economics

INVOCATION, the audience standing

MAMDOUH I. FARID, Ph.D.

Member, University Board of Chaplains, Hofstra University Interfaith Center Associate Professor of Management, Entrepreneurship and General Business Frank G. Zarb School of Business

NATIONAL ANTHEM and ALMA MATER, the audience standing

Led by Cara Beller, *Class of 2011* Accompanied by The Hofstra University Commencement Band

WELCOME AND COMMENTARY

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

CONFERRING OF HONORARY DEGREE

AJAYPAL SINGH BANGA, M.B.A.

President and Chief Operating Officer, MasterCard Worldwide.

Doctor of Humane Letters, honoris causa

Presented by Frank G. Zarb, B.A., '57; M.B.A., '62

Member, Hofstra University Board of Trustees

Citation and Conferring of Degree by President Rabinowitz

REMARKS

DR. AJAYPAL SINGH BANGA

CONFERRING OF HONORARY DEGREE

SAUL B. KATZ, B.S.

Co-Founder, President and Chief Operating Officer, Sterling Equities

President and Co-Owner, New York Mets

Chairman, Board of Trustees, North Shore-Long Island Jewish Health System

Doctor of Humane Letters, honoris causa

Presented by LEO A. GUTHART, D.B.A.

Member, Hofstra University Board of Trustees

Citation and Conferring of Degree by PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

REMARKS

DR. SAUL B. KATZ

RECOGNITION OF 2009-10 TEACHER OF THE YEAR AWARD RECIPIENTS

PROVOST BERLINER

Presented to

RALPH ACAMPORA, Ph.D.

Associate Professor of Philosophy

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MARY McDonald, Ph.D.

Assistant Professor of Counseling, Research, Special Education and Rehabilitation School of Education, Health and Human Services

RALPH S. POLIMENI, PH.D.

Chaykin Endowed Chair in Accounting

Professor of Accounting, Taxation and Legal Studies in Business

Frank G. Zarb School of Business

GEOFFREY A. ROTH, M.S.

Assistant Professor of Journalism, Media Studies and Public Relations School of Communication

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR MASTER'S DEGREES, ADVANCED CERTIFICATES, CERTIFICATES OF ADVANCED STUDY, AND PROFESSIONAL DIPLOMAS

PROVOST BERLINER

CONFERRING OF MASTER'S DEGREES, ADVANCED CERTIFICATES, CERTIFICATES OF ADVANCED STUDY, AND PROFESSIONAL DIPLOMAS

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND RECOGNITION OF MASTER'S DEGREE, ADVANCED CERTIFICATE, CERTIFICATE OF ADVANCED STUDY. AND PROFESSIONAL DIPLOMA RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

Marc Oppenheim, B.A., '00 Assistant Dean School of Communication

GAIL M. SCHWAB, PH.D. Senior Associate Dean for Curriculum and Personnel Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Professor of French

Karin J. Spencer, Ph.D., '94 Associate Dean School of Education, Health and Human Services

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREES

HOFSTRA COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES BERNARD J. FIRESTONE, Ph.D. Dean, Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Professor of Political Science

CONFERRING OF DOCTORAL DEGREES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND HOODING OF DOCTORAL DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

S. Stavros Valenti, Ph.D. Senior Associate Dean for Student Academic Affairs Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences Professor of Psychology

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREES

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION, HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES DAVID F. FOULK, Ed.D.

Dean, School of Education, Health and Human Services

CONFERRING OF DOCTORAL DEGREES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND HOODING OF DOCTORAL DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

ASSOCIATE DEAN SPENCER

CLOSING REMARKS

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

RECESSIONAL, the audience standing

SINE NOMINE, RALPH VAUGHAN WILLIAMS THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND

The audience is requested to remain in place until the academic procession has withdrawn.

Following commencement there will be two reception sites for graduates, guests, and members of the faculty and platform party:

Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences, Frank G. Zarb School of Business, and School of Communication will gather in the Main Dining Room of the Sondra and David S. Mack Student Center, North Campus.

School of Education, Health and Human Services will gather in the main lobby of Hagedorn Hall, South Campus.

Marshals for the Academic Procession

Grand Marshal Eustace G. Thompson, Ph.D.

Associate Professor and Chair

Department of Foundations, Leadership and Policy Studies

School of Education, Health and Human Services

Faculty Marshal GLORIA LODATO WILSON, B.A., '73; M.S., '77; PH.D.

Associate Professor of Counseling, Research, Special Education and Rehabilitation

School of Education, Health and Human Services

Graduate Marshal ANIL MATHUR, Ph.D.

Vice Dean, Frank G. Zarb School of Business Brodlieb Distinguished Professor of Business

SCHOOL OF LAW COMMENCEMENT

Sunday, May 16, 2010, 7:30 p.m. David S. Mack Sports and Exhibition Complex

PRESIDING

STUART RABINOWITZ, J.D.

President of the University

Andrew M. Boas and Mark L. Claster Distinguished Professor of Law

Program

PROCESSIONAL, the audience standing

POMP AND CIRCUMSTANCE, NO. 1, SIR EDWARD ELGAR THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND PETER LOEL BOONSHAFT, D.M.A., Conductor Professor of Music Hofstra College of Liberal Arts and Sciences

MASTER OF CEREMONIES

HERMAN A. BERLINER, Ph.D.

Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs

Lawrence Herbert Distinguished Professor

Professor of Economics

INVOCATION, the audience standing

Rabbi Meir Mitelman, M.S.W. Member, University Board of Chaplains, Hofstra University Interfaith Center

NATIONAL ANTHEM and ALMA MATER, the audience standing

Led by Shana Barone, *Class of 2010*Accompanied by The Hofstra University Commencement Band

WELCOME AND COMMENTARY

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

CONFERRING OF HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY PRESIDENTIAL MEDAL

DORA B. SCHRIRO, ED.D.; J.D.

Commissioner, New York City Department of Corrections

Presented by Janis M. Meyer, J.D., '81

Member, Hofstra University Board of Trustees

Citation and Conferring of Medal by President Rabinowitz

REMARKS

Dr. Dora B. Schriro

PRESENTATION OF THE UNIVERSITY AWARD FOR HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY SCHOOL OF LAW 2009-10 TEACHER OF THE YEAR

Introduction by

NORA V. DEMLEITNER, J.D.; LL.M. Dean and Professor of Law

Presented to

ALAFAIR S. BURKE, J.D. *Professor of Law*

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR JURIS DOCTOR DEGREE

DEAN DEMLEITNER

CONFERRING OF JURIS DOCTOR DEGREES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND HOODING OF JURIS DOCTOR DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Introductions by

JENNIFER A. GUNDLACH, J.D. Vice Dean for Academic Affairs Visiting Associate Professor of Law

Assisted by

AKILAH N. FOLAMI, J.D. Associate Professor of Law

Grant M. Hayden, J.D. *Professor of Law*

PRESENTATION OF CANDIDATES FOR MASTER OF LAWS DEGREE

DEAN DEMLEITNER

CONFERRING OF MASTER OF LAWS DEGREES

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

PARADE AND RECOGNITION OF MASTER OF LAWS DEGREE RECIPIENTS

J. HERBIE DIFONZO, J.D.; PH.D. *Professor of Law*

PRESENTATION OF THE MAURICE A. DEANE AWARD

LINDA GALLER, J.D.; LL.M. *Professor of Law*

PRESENTATION OF THE DISTINGUISHED SERVICE TO THE SCHOOL AWARD

PROFESSOR GALLER

PRESENTATION OF THE GINA MARIA ESCARCE MEMORIAL AWARD

PROFESSOR GALLER

PRESENTATION OF THE WILLIAM ERIC GOLDBERG SCHOLARSHIP

PROFESSOR GALLER

PRESENTATION OF THE OUTSTANDING LAW STUDENT AWARD

PROFESSOR GALLER

CLOSING REMARKS

PRESIDENT RABINOWITZ

RECESSIONAL

SINE NOMINE, RALPH VAUGHAN WILLIAMS THE HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY COMMENCEMENT BAND

The audience is requested to remain in place until the academic procession has withdrawn.

Following commencement there will be a reception for graduates, their guests, and members of the faculty and platform party at the Hofstra University Club located in David S. Mack Hall, North Campus.

Marshals for the Academic Procession

Grand Marshal LAWRENCE W. KESSLER, J.D.

Richard J. Cardali Distinguished Professor of Trial Advocacy

Faculty Marshal Roy D. Simon, Jr., J.D.

Howard Lichtenstein Distinguished Professor of Legal Ethics

Student Marshals MIRIAM R. ALBERT, J.D.; LL.M.

Clinical Professor of Law

James J. Sample, J.D. Associate Professor of Law

Latin Honors Recipients and Candidates

The following students graduated August 31, 2009, December 31, 2009, and January 31, 2010, or will graduate May 31, 2010, or August 31, 2010. All students who have a cumulative grade point average of 3.55 or higher are considered Latin Honors recipients and candidates. Only those degree recipients with a final grade point average of 3.6 or higher will officially qualify for graduation with distinction.

August 31, 2009, Degree Recipients

DESIRÉE MARIE ACCOMANDO MARIA GRACE BERENATO NICOLE MARIE BURKE JAMES EUGENE DOWDELL III JESSICA STEPHANI DREYFUSS NICOLA MARGARET DUNCAN ANGELA R. EATZ

KIMBERLY ANNE FERG
PATRICK JAMES FITZGIBBON
DAVID FLETCHER
PAUL JOSEPH GERARDI
JOHN PETER GIALOUSAKIS
JACLYN PATRICE GUERRIERO
MARY NICOLE HATZISOTIRIOU
JENNY MICHELLE HUGHES

ATIF KHALIL

CAROLANN NICOLE LUBACH HARPREET SINGH MULTANI CHRISTOPHER SCOTT PERRY

GILLIAN K. ROSE

VINCENT MICHAEL SHEREMETA KRISTINA NICOLE VIOLET SRICA

DALE ALLISON VICTOR

SOPHIA WUNG

Drama and English

Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences
Psychology and Early Childhood Education

Biology

Speech Communication and Rhetorical Studies

Dance

History and Social Studies Education

Classics

Psychology Finance Mathematics

Community Health

Drama and Psychology

English and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Fine Arts

History and Social Studies Education

Community Health Accounting and Finance

Psychology

English and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Finance

Legal Studies in Business Professional Studies

Chinese and International Business

December 31, 2009, Degree Recipients

SAMANTHA NICHOL AMARAL

DEBRA A. BEAGAN
MICHAEL BILLOTTO, JR.
ANTONIA JOY BROUGHTON
SARA BETH CARISSIMI
EZRA DAVID CHASSER
MALLORY CRISONA
GINA DESTEFANO
LISA MARIE FLORIO
JOHN J. HARDIE
SHAMIM A. HASAN
VOSKI HOVSEPIAN

ANNA JADANOVA ASHLEY MICHELLE KRAUSZER

ANDREW LUU KRISTIN MARTELLUCCI KAITLYN N. MELE

TAYLOR BROOKE MELVILLE DANIELLE JEAN MINOGUE THERESA MONTGOMERY CAROLYN ALICIA MORETTI GLENNA ANNE MORGIO

VY T. NGUYEN ALI NOBANI

RACHEL LEE OPPERMAN JOSEPH MATTHEW PACIULLO STEPHEN J. PELLEGRINO

NICOLE ELIZABETH PENNACHIO

ROSE POGGIO JENNIFER ANN QUIRK ADAM MARC REDLER

GREGORY CHARLES ROLL

Psychology

Physician Assistant Studies

Finance
Liberal Arts
Political Science
Music

Exercise Specialist

Biology Information Technology

Management Physician Assistant Studies

Psychology Psychology Management Biology

Public Relations German and Foreign Language Education

Psychology Public Relations Music English English

Physician Assistant Studies

Management
Management
Marketing
Video/Television
Physician Assistant Studies
Music Education
International Business
Mechanical Engineering
Exercise Specialist

ANTHONY CHRISTOPHER SACCO DEANNA NICOLE SANFILIPPO

JOSHUA ADAM SASON MATTHEW SCHWARTZ ELITE SMADAR ANNA A. STIENSTRA

MARK JOSEPH STUCKLESS JUWAIRIYYAH K. UBAID NINA VOSOUGHI

Geography

Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences and Linguistics

Entrepreneurship Information Technology

Psychology English

International Business Marketing and Finance Public Relations

January 31, 2010, Degree Recipients

LAURA COMER MICHAEL SCHWARTZ Political Science Accounting

May 31, 2010, Degree Candidates

CRAIG PHILIP ADAMS

JASEN C. ADAMS NICOLE M. ADDEO

JANALEE NATALIA BRITO AFONSO

ALBERTO AGUAYO, JR. GABRIELLA SARINA AMATO

JILL N. ANDREWS

CHRISTOPHER M. ANGELINI

FRANCESCA ROSA ANTONACCI JENNA MARCY APPELBAUM

MONICA ARORA

CHRISTINA ARVOTTI

ASHLEY ERICA AUGER RAMIZ AZADALIYEV

BASSIL HATIM AZZAM

BRENDAN RICHARD LYNCH BAILEY

RACHEL A. BARKER

ADI BARON

REBECCA E. BASSETT BRYAN BEACH

JUSTIN BEACH

JEFFREY D. BISTRONG

THERESA MARIE BIUNNO

MICHELLE BLUM

BLAIR MORGAN BLUMENFELD

HADAS BOLE

BRYANA ROSE BORRELLI KIRSTEN ANNE BOYE

SHAWN ROBERT BRENNAN DANIELA GIOVANNA BRUZZI

ALLISON BUBKA

TONY MATTHEW BUDINIC

MALLORY JEAN BUSHEY

KELSEY A. BUTLER

KRISTEN PHYLLIS CALABRESE

MELISSA A. CALDERONE REBECCA LYNN CARLSON

ANN MARIE CASSELL ASHLEY ELIZABETH CHASE PATRICK EMERSON CHILDERS

KIMBERLY CHIN

REBECCA ANN CHRISTIANSEN SARAH LEIGH CIOPYK

LEORA CITRIN MICHAEL L. COHEN

KYLE FRANCIS CONNORS PATRICK B. CORY

NICHOLAS G. COSTA PETER PHILIP CRISCI

JASON ALEXANDER CURRERI

MAYA HELENA DE BRESSER MEGAN MARIE DEHEY

BRITTANY L. DELILLO

English and Linguistics

Finance

Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences

Fine Arts Education

Video/Television and Business

Italian

Video/Television

Film Studies and Production

Print Journalism English Psychology

Mathematics and Mathematics Education

Marketing

Mechanical Engineering

Finance Fine Arts Public Relations Psychology Psychology

Mathematics and Mathematics Education

Video/Television and Film Information Technology

Finance

Exercise Specialist

Music

English and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Physical Education Video/Television and Drama

Economics Psychology Marketing

Mechanical Engineering

History Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences

Linguistics and Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences

Political Science Public Relations Accounting Mathematics *Mathematics* Linguistics

Print Journalism and Political Science

Mathematics

Dance and Political Science

History

Information Technology

Finance

Mass Media Studies

Finance History

English and Linguistics Theater Arts

Dance

Film Studies and Production

MICHAEL PETER DEMARCO Accounting and Finance CANER DEMIRAYAK Political Science

MOLLY A. DEPASQUALE Speech Communication and Rhetorical Studies JACQUELYN RAEANNE DESISTO Broadcast Journalism

STEPHANIE ELIZABETH DEVLIN Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences and Spanish

ALEKSEY DEYKIN Computer Science JOSEPH M. DIAS Exercise Specialist Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences LAUREN DIBIASE

STACEY DIGERARDO Public Relations WILLIAM KNOTT DILAURO Biology and English

CHELSAE ELIZABETH DONLEY Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences ALLISON D'OTTAVIO Mathematics

Philosophy ANTHONY DURWIN JONATHAN JAMES EDWARDS Accounting SEAN FREDRICK EMER

Film Studies and Production DANIEL VICTOR ENSANIAN Marketing Physical Education JOSEPH A. FACCIOLA KRISTA LEIGH FALTIN Political Science and History

STEFANIE JEAN FEINSTEIN Marketing LOREN ANTONIA FERRARO Psychology WILLIAM LEWIS FINE Accounting EVAN JOSEPH FRUSCIONE Marketing Marketing AUSTIN RAY FRYE KATHERINE DOREEN GAGNON

English and Sociology

AMANDA M. GALVIN Psychology

TIMOTHY GABRIEL GANN Film Studies and Production and English ROBERT M. GAVIN Music Education

ARIELLE TORI GEFFNER Accounting NAOMI LOUISE GEWANTER Dance STEVEN T. GIANACA Fine Arts

STEPHANIE NICOLE GILBERT Psychology and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

LINDSEY ELIZABETH GILCHRIST Public Relations SAMANTHA KATHERINE GIORDANO Social Sciences

ERIC JARED GLADSTONE Video/Television and Business GABRIELA ANDREA GONCALVES Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences

STEVEN JAMES GOUZOS Management SWETA B. GOVANI Marketing STEPHANIE GRACE GRABBE Public Relations CHELSEA RENE GRISWOLD Video/Television

TRACY LAUREN GUROCK Psychology and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

MATTHEW HANLEY Dance and Psychology ALEXANDRA HANLON Finance ZACHARY JOHN HARDING Philosophy JUSTIN TODD HAYES Political Science

DANIEL PATRICK HEALEY Film Studies and Production

Liberal Arts and Early Childhood and Childhood Education MOLLY ELIZABETH HEALY

REBECCA HEINEMANN Management EMILY J. HENDERSON Mathematics DAVID L. HENRY Environmental Resources

BETH ANN HERMAN History and Social Studies Education

BRITTNEY TAYLOR HERSHKOWITZ Public Relations ERIC HERTZMAN Finance MICHAEL A. HOCHFELSEN Finance JOHN ROBERT HOLDEN Marketing BETHANY LYNN HOLMANDER Accounting MEGHAN LAURA HORAN Marketing DEVIN BURNS HORZEMPA Psychology

CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL HOUTZ Psychology ASHLEY ANN HUGHES Journalism and Geography

ERIC LLOYD HUNTER Philosophy EVAN PETER JAEP Biochemistry

SAMUEL MATTHEW JAFFE History and American Studies

SAMANTHA JANNOTTE Drama JENNIFER LYNN JOAS Broadcast Journalism

DEREK M. JONES Mathematics and Mathematics Education

PAUL A. JUERGENSEN Legal Studies in Business MICHAEL STEPHEN KANE Broadcast Journalism CHRIS KARALIS Accounting

Information Technology MICHAEL T. KEENAN Accounting CHRISTINE KENNAUGH RYAN DALE KEOGH Finance

HANNAH HEBERT KETCHAM Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences

Film Studies and Production and Political Science CHRISTOPHER STEPHEN KIERNAN

DEENA LIBBY KIMBALL Public Relations ANDREA CONSTANCE KLERIDES Broadcast Journalism

ERICA ANN KOBAYASHI Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences MICHAEL DANIEL KOHANIM Physics and Mathematics

ASHLEY RAMONA KOTTER Theater Arts ASHLEY M. KOWAL Marketing

CEVAN KRAUSE Mechanical Engineering

DIANA L. KRONENBERG English MATTHEW ERIC KRUL Marketing

MICHAEL AARON KULESA Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences

AMANDA ROSE LAMBERSON Sociology JAYMES LANGREHR Broadcast Journalism JULIA CHRISTINE LAROCHE

Political Science BRIAN JAMES LAYDON Accounting BENJAMIN STEPHEN LEAVITT Finance STEPHANIE ACHA LEKE Music

BENJAMIN R. LEVITT Film Studies and Production CARMEN LEW

Fine Arts MARIA CHRISTINA LIGUORI Psychology KONSTANTINOS LITOURGIS History

STEPHANIE ANN LOMBARDO Film Studies and Production DEVON DIANA LUCIA English

ANGELO JOSEPH MACALUSO Philosophy and Political Science KELLEY MADIGAN Marketing

JACLYN LAURA MANFRE Film Studies and Production MICHAEL NEAL MANFREDI History and Philosophy

PATRICIA M. MARKEY English and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

STEPHANIE ANN MARKO Marketing JOHN PETER MAROTTA, JR. Economics

KRISTIANA MAROUDAS Speech Communication and Rhetorical Studies ROBERT ANTHONY MARRERO English

DAVID JOSEPH MARZULLO Finance and Legal Studies in Business AMANDA MASTRANGELO Community Health

CAITLIN A. MATHEWS Management MAIREAD ANN MATUSIAK Fine Arts ARIEL EBBITT MCCARTHY Video/Television MITCHELL STEPHEN MCCARTHY Music

MARY MICHELE MCELROY English and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

KERRY AUSTIN MCKENZIE English BETHANY R. MCNAMARA Theater Arts ALESSANDRA SAICOSQUE MEDEIROS Video/Television

BENJAMIN L. MEHLMAN Film Studies and Production

GINA RENEE MESSINA Public Relations GEORGE MICHEL IV History EMILY PATRICIA MIETHNER Fine Årts

JONATHAN MILLER Finance TRACY MINTZ Psychology JAMES RICHARD MITCHELL Biochemistry JENA LEIGH MITCHELL Community Health

LAUREN ANN MOELLER Exercise Specialist JONATHAN PATRICK MORGAN Liberal Arts Accounting JAMES J. MOTTO, JR. STEPHANIE LYNNE NADEL Information Technology

ELIZABETH JANE NOSEWICZ

MICHAEL P. NEELY Public Relations and French JESSICA LEE NELSON Public Relations

LINDSEY NICASTRO Dance Education KELLIANNE GRACE NICHOLAS Marketing and Management TOMOKI THOMAS NOMAKUCHI Biology and Biochemistry SAHAR NOORI International Business

COURTNEY ANN O'CONNOR Management EDORE ELIJAH OHIMOR Biology ANTOINETTE MARIE OLIVERI Accounting

AMANDA C. ORTEGA Anthropology and Religion DELILAH NICOLE OWENS Dance and Public Relations

ERIC ALEXANDER PAHLKE Audio/Radio JESSICA C. PERCEVEJO English and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Theater Arts

JOANNA M. PERRELLA Health Education MAI XUAN PHAM Finance ZACHARY PILZ Accounting

WILLIAM JOSEPH PINTO Mathematics and Mathematics Education NATALIE ANNE PLACEK Creative Arts

DANIELLE N. POGGI TARA ALLISON POKRAS Political Science and Sociology ANETA RACZKA JESSICA M. RADDOCK Accounting Exercise Specialist

MICHELLE RAMACCA Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences and Linguistics

ANNA E. RAWLINS Dance and Global Studies

HALLI SUZANNE RAZON Psychology TIEL E. REARDON Anthropology and Sociology

THOMAS JOHN RECHER Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences LANCE J. REHS Finance

ERIN ANN REILLY Finance BRITTNEY R. RENZULLI Political Science

BRYAN E. RIDGELL Film Studies and Production

KEVIN ANDREW RISTWAY KRISTINE ALEXIS ROOT KAITLIN ANN ROSE

REBECCA ANN ROSENBLATT

JESSICA D. ROSNER JOSHUA RUBIN ROSS

ORLI ROTH

ERYKA SYLVIA SAJEK LAURA SALERNO

MARK WILLIAM SANDERLIN LAUREN A. SCHWEIKERT JENNIFER SHEA SCOTT BRIAN A. SHOICKET LARA NICOLE SIGMAN CHRISTINE MARIE SIKULE

MARLENE TIFFANY SILVA JACLYN TARA SMITH STEVEN RICHARD SPERA ILYSSA MICHELLE SPERGEL CHRISTINA STAMPOLIS JOSHUA MAX STEIN ABIGAIL ESTHER STRANGE

FARRAH HOPE STUBER ERIN K. STYMACKS SAMANTHA A. SULLIVAN ERIC THOMAS SUMMERS EMIL IVAN SURIC ZOE NINA TAYLOR

TIFFANY J. THALAPPILLIL ALLISON CODY THOMAS GREGORY S. THOMAS SALJU K. THOMAS DANIEL FRANK TREFCER EMEKA UDEDIBIA CAMERON J. UNDERHILL ANDREA VALENTINE

JACOB JOHN VANAGS JONATHAN MICHAEL VECCHI JORDAN GAYLE VERCOE SAMANTHA R. VERINI BRENT GORDON WEITZBERG MATTHEW JOSEPH WERTHEIM CHRISTINA ELIZABETH WICK JAMES CLINTON WINTERS

CARYN ELIZABETH WOERNER FIONA SIMONE WOZNIAK NICOLE ANGELA WRIGHT SKYLAR KODY YANKOWITZ LISA MARIE YOUNG

JESSICA S. ZAGHA ELIZABETH H. ZWICKER

Business Economics Exercise Specialist Public Relations Information Technology

Management Biology Biology

Psychology and Sociology

Political Science

Music

Speech-Language-Hearing Sciences

Psychology and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Liberal Arts

Mathematics and Mathematics Education

English History Marketing Theater Arts English and History Dance Education Political Science Theater Arts

Psychology and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Marketing Accounting Accounting Business Economics Film Studies and Production

and Speech Communication and Rhetorical Studies

English and English Education

Management Public Relations

Video/Television and Business Physician Assistant Studies

Music

Sociology and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Legal Studies in Business

Hebrew Psychology Political Science History Accounting Political Science English

Video/Television and English

Public Relations Psychology

Linguistics and Political Science

Marketing Print Journalism

August 31, 2010, Degree Participants

CAROLIN ARNO JORY PHILIP BARON

HEATHER LAUREN DECARLO APRIL CANDACE DULTZ JILLIAN NICOLE LIPARI MATTHEW MARCORDE LUCERO

DANIEL R. PARISI JOSEPHINE M. PECORA GEWAN RAMSARRAN TRAVIS J. REARDON AMANDA M. SANGER DANIEL BONGIOVI SCOCA

MICHELLE ESTHER SUCONICK KURTIS TODD THIESING

Management Management Accounting Dance Education Public Relations Music Education Accounting Accounting Engineering Science Accounting and Finance

Psychology and Early Childhood and Childhood Education

Exercise Specialist International Business Management

BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

FRANK G. ZARB SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

BACHELOR OF **BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION**

JANUARY 31, 2010, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

ASHLEIGH NICHOLE DANIELS MARIE THERESE CLAUDIA DESINOR JOSEPH A. DI LORENZO JESSICA LYNN FARANO JUSTIN RYAN FERRARO MICHAEL THOMAS GINDELE JESSICA PARIA KHANI JESSE DANIEL KOPROSKI TIMMY W. KWOK AJA M. LUNSFORD KEVIN VANDERLY PIRES LOVINA THERESA RAMNAUTH MICHAEL SCHWARTZ SEAN MICHAEL TAYLOR

MAY 31, 2010, DEGREE CANDIDATES

CURT A. ABDOOL COURDARO CORNELL ABISDID ABRAHAM ABOHAMRA JOEL MICHAEL ABRAHAMS JASEN C. ADAMS FREDERICK JOSEPH ARDIS JAMES ARNONE ASHLEY ERICA AUGER BASSIL HATIM AZZAM PAUL SHIN-KUN BAE STEVEN K. BAIERLEIN JESSICA A. BALLOU BENJAMIN HOLDEN BARATZ SAMANTHA E. BATTAGLIA STEVEN JOSEPH BAUM KIMBERLY MARIE BENFER ASHWIN JAY BHAANGI CHRISTINA MARIE BIFULCO NICOLE ELIZABETH BILELLA IEFFREY D BISTRONG THERESA MARIE BIUNNO DOUGLAS ANDREW BLANKROT NICOLE DENISE BONO YEKATERINA BORTNIKER MICHAEL H. BRANDT

DANIELA NORAN JANICE BROWN **TAMECA NICOLE BROWN ALLISON BUBKA ERICA RAE BURLEW LATOYA L. BUSH JOSEPH P. CAIN ALLISON NICOLE CALABRESE

**ERIC P. CALABRESE JOHN CALABRO RONNIE SEAN CAMERON, JR. GREGORY RONALD CAMPBELL NICOLE CHARMAINE CANTON MICHAEL CARLOS

**CHRISTOPHER ALLAN CARTER ANN MARIE CASSELL NICHOLAS MICHAEL CASTELLANA NICHOLAS CASTELLANO JOSEPH M. CAVEN MICHELLE CAYRE ANTHONY J. CERALDI

**PAMELA CHEN ADAM CICCIARI MARY CICCIONE ELAINE MARIE CLAYTON KATHLEEN MARY COGGINS

MICHAEL L. COHEN ANISCHA M. C. COLE CHRISTOPHER STEPHEN COLEMAN ASHLEE VICTORIA COLONNA-COHEN CHRISTINA NICOLE COLUCCI MELISSA ANN CONNOLLY KYLE FRANCIS CONNORS JOSEPH CONTE, JR. SCOTT STEPHEN CONWAY
PAUL CHRISTOPHER COPERCINI SERAFINA COSCIA NICHOLAS G. COSTA MATTHEW THOMAS COX GEORGE BENJAMIN CURRAN EDWARD R. CZARNIAK PATRICIA VIVIAN DAMAS NICHOLAS A. DAVIS **NICOLA ROSARIO DAZZO

MICHAEL DE LA ROSA JOSEPH A. DEBLASE DAPHNE H. DELBRUNE JERRY MICHAEL DELLIGOTTI APRIL N. DEMAINE

**MICHAEL PETER DEMARCO KEVORK DERKEVORKIAN SAGAR RAJESH DESAI MITCHELL ARTHUR DESIERVI ALEXANDER DAVID DIANA DANIEL J. DIAZ DINA MARIE DIGIACOMO MARIA DIMAGGIO ALEXANDRA D. DIVITO MICHAEL JUVE DONADIC

RICHARD MICHAEL DREBSKY KEVIN DUNN JONATHAN JAMES EDWARDS

ERIK ELSON

DANIEL VICTOR ENSANIAN ANTHONY MICHAEL ERRICO ANTHONY J. ESPOSITO SARA ESPOSITO-COSTAGLIOLA

ALEXZANDRIA RENEE EUTSAY STEFANIE JEAN FEINSTEIN CHRISTIAN FERREIRA

SCOTT CHRISTOPHER FILIPKOWSKI

ANDREW JAMES FINE WILLIAM LEWIS FINE CAITLIN N. FINN

DEREK KAGAN FINNERAN COURTNEY ELIZABETH FLANAGAN

**JUSTIN JAMES FLOOD MICHELLE ELIZABETH FLYNN NICHOLAS JOHN FRANCESCO DANIEL COBEY FRIEDMAN ELIZABETH HELEN FRINTZILAS EVAN JOSEPH FRUSCIONE

AUSTIN RAY FRYE JAMES SALVATORE FUCELLA FRANCESCA LUISA GARAY TIFFANY M. GARCIA

MATTHEW L. GARZIA ARIELLE TORI GEFFNER MARGARET GORECKA LAURA JEANNE GOULDSBURY

STEVEN JAMES GOUZOS SWETA B. GOVANI

JAIME PENNOCK GRAHAM SHOMARI GRANT

KEITH EDWARD GREEN ANDREW HARRY GREENBERG JUSTIN GREENFIELD

PETER D. GREIS

MARINA ROSE GRIMALDI CHERYL ANN GRISSOM CYNTHIA GRACE GUGLIOTTA EDISON RAFAEL GUZMAN II DAVID ELLIOT HAGBURG ALEXANDRA HANLON

SAJEEL SYED HAQUE JACK E. HARARY JUSTIN EVERETT HAYWARD REBECCA HEINEMANN FRIC HERTZMAN DESHAWN MARCEL HINNANT MICHAEL A. HOCHFELSEN

JAMES PETER HOLBROOK II JOHN ROBERT HOLDEN BETHANY LYNN HOLMANDER MEGHAN LAURA HORAN MARISSA LOUISE HUGHES SEAN OMAR HUTCHINSON STEPHANIE IANNETTA

KEYLYN A. INGOGLIA THOMAS J. INTERLICCHIO SAINABOU JAGNE

SAMANTHA PATRICIA JAROMIRSKI **DAIVA JARVIS

AMY LARISSA JEREZ JAKE ANTHONY JOHNSON HAILEY IONES PAUL A. JUERGENSEN FELIX KADIROV MADARA KAIMINA

BRANDON LAWRENCE KANAREK RACHEL GABRIELLA KAPLAN

CHRIS KARALIS JESSE STANTON KASSER ADAM R. KEARNEY MICHAEL T. KEENAN TARA MARIE KELLY CHRISTINE KENNAUGH JOHN WILLIAM KENNY RYAN DALE KEOGH

CHRISTOPHER COLON KETCHAM TYLER JUSTIN KEVORKIAN

JOHANN KIM

MATTHEW SCOTT KISSIN MICHAEL J. KISSINGER JONATHAN MICHAEL KNORR KAI MONIQUE KNOWLES

NICOLE M. KOLIC ASHLEY M. KOWAL MATTHEW ERIC KRUL SAMUEL ALEXANDER KUSEWICH

GABRIELLE NINA LAMBERTA MICHAEL ANTHONY LAROSA EDWARD JAMES LAWSON BRIAN JAMES LAYDON BENJAMIN STEPHEN LEAVITT

JASON NEIL LEVY YUNPENG LIU

VICTORIA LONG MATTHEW DAHLGREN LOURIE

MARK RICHARD LUCAS SEAN M. LUCAS CHRISTINA LUNIEWSKI JOSEPH ANTHONY LUPO

TIMOTHY RYAN LYNCH MIGUEL ALONSO MACEIRA KELLEY MADIGAN KEVIN CHARLES MAGER

ANIEJANE TERESA MALIKA JOHN EDWARD MALONEY RICHARD PAUL MARA, JR. JOSEPH DANIEL MARCH STEPHANIE ANN MARKO

ALYSSA NICOLE MARRONE **DAVID JOSEPH MARZULLO CAITLIN A. MATHEWS

LEON JAMES MCCULLOUGH IV LAUREN MICHELLE MCCUTCHEON

RYAN D. MCKEON JEFFREY MEJIA JASON MEYER MELSER MARY ALLISON MELTON JESSICA GISELLE MENDOZA **ROSSANA M. MEYER-MEJÍA MATTHEW JONATHAN MICHOS JONATHAN MILLER ROBERT MINUCCI, JR.

**JOSHUA NEAL MITGANG JAMES ROBERT MONTEMARANO MYRNA ELAINE MORALES ALVARÉZ DABARI A. MORGAN DANIEL LAWRENCE MORTHOLE JAMES J. MOTTO, JR. LUKAS MRZYGLOCKI KIMBERLY ROSE MULLIGAN STEPHANIE LYNNE NADEL

ISAAC NEAL **KELLIANNE GRACE NICHOLAS GARY PAUL NIGRO, JR. SAHAR NOORI COURTNEY ANN O'CONNOR DERECK PATRICK O'CONNOR JUSTINA ODEDINA ANTOINETTE MARIE OLIVERI WILLIAM MATTHEW ORGERA ANTHONY C. PADULA MARIA T. R. PAOLILLO MELODY JOY PARSON MAKEDA A. PAUL NICOLE MARIE PEREIRA AMANDA JEAN PERRECO LISA PERRELLI ANTHONY CHARLES PERUGINI MAI XUAN PHAM MELISSA ANNE PICARD ZACHARY PILZ MELANIE LYN PIPERNO DANA ELIZABETH PIZZI

DANIELLE N. POGGI RILEY ELIZABETH POSTER MICHAEL PUGLIESE JOHN MARK QUIGLEY CANDICE H. QUINLAN EDWIN ANGELO RAAGAS ANETA RACZKA MALINI RAMDUT CATHERINE MORGAN RAZZANO SAMANTHA REALI ABBY MARIE REES

CHRISTINA MARIE REGA LANCE J. REHS ERIN ANN REILLY **VALERIE MARIE REIMER

SARAH REBECCA RIVERA TIFFANY ROMAIN RICARDO GABRIEL ROMERO

JORDAN N. ROSEN REBECCA ANN ROSENBLATT

JOSEPH ANTHONY ROSIMINI JESSICA D. ROSNER

DANICA TAYLOR RUHALTER JENNIFER ANN RUSSO JAMES PAUL SABATELLI

STEVEN SAMET

CHRISTINA A. SAMMARTINO RYAN MATTHEW SCHILT ANITAMARIE SCHMIDT

ASHLEY LOREN SCOGNAMIGLIO GUSTAV JOSEPH SEBO

AMANDA SARA SEDGH CHARLENE ERICA SHAFIROFF ELLIOTT SHAMAH

BRITTANY L. SHANNON ABISHEK SHARMA

PAUL SIEGEL SABRINA SILVA

GREGORY SCOTT SILVERMAN **HEATHER KATHERINE SIMEK

FANNIESSA SINGH BRIAN MORSE SMITH JACLYN TARA SMITH KENDEL MARIE SMITH MATTHEW STEPHEN SMITH CAITLIN ANN STEFFANIE

DANIEL J. STELLA KIMBERLY T. STOICA JACLYN ROSE STURTEVANT ERIN K. STYMACKS KATHLEEN E. SULLIVAN SAMANTHA A. SULLIVAN ERIC THOMAS SUMMERS MARY SWENGROS JUSTIN SCOTT TAUS TERESA MARIE TETA GREGORY S. THOMAS SAUDIA IYEDA THOMAS NORA R. TIRAKIAN WILLIAM F. TORRE TAD DRESSEL TRAYER, JR. TIMOTHY RYAN TROTTER

ANTHONY THOMAS TRUFELLI JONATHAN MICHAEL VECCHI KELSEY NICOLE VIA MICHAEL JOSEPH VIOLA

CHRISTIAN VON UFFEL ERIC PAUL WEBER MATTHEW D. WEILER JOSHUA HOUSTON WESTERMAN

MICHAEL RYAN WHOLEY CHRISTINA ELIZABETH WICK

STEVEN R. WIDOM AMANDA WILLIAMS JOSHUA CROFT WINER STEPHANIE JEAN WOJCIK MCKINNON LOW WOODBURY

JESSICA S. ZAGHA ALYSSE ZECHA MARY D. ZIELINSKI

AUGUST 31, 2010, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

ROBERT E. ADJMI RYAN CHRISTOPHER AERY JAHANGIR NOMAN AHMED JEFFREY JESSE AIME NICHOLAS CHRISTIAN ALDRED IGOR D. ALVAREZ

CAROLIN ARNO DANIEL BARRERA JOSEPH M. BARRESI

ALLISON WHITNEY BARTHOLOMEW LUBO DRAGAN BRANKOV MAX MITCHELL BROUARD

TARA L. BROUGHTON JAMIE MARIE CABEZAS BRIDGET TANISHA CAMACHO RICHARD DANIEL CARIDI DOMINIOUE JENEE CHARLES STEPHANIE ANNE CHIN DIANNE PATRICE CHRISTIAN ELI EDWARD DABBAH

HEATHER LAUREN DECARLO JOHN R. DELMAESTRO, JR.

COLIN D. DUNNE DANIEL JOSEPH ESKOW

CHRISTOPHER DANIEL FALCONE

GARY JOHN FLOOD DANIEL CATALDO FRANZINI

JOSEPH N. FUENTES DAVID GARCES JOSEPH DANIEL GIOIA

LLOYD TIMMINS GOULD SHELDON GRAVESANDE MICHAEL JOHN GREGOS

MICHAEL L. GURIN RAYMOND WALTER HASSETT, JR. AMBREEN SYEDA HUSAIN

ALI ITIL MICHAEL JACKLIN

MELISSA JOSE MALIK RAMZANALI KARIMI JAKUB KAZIOR

JACQUELINE PAIGE KENDRICK **MATTHEW ALAN KETCHAM

NELI KHARBEDIA HECTOR ALBERTO LAVARELLO MARIA THERESA LUCIBELLO OMAR MAHMUD JUSTIN MALTENFORT RICHARD ANTHONY MEOLI ANDRE DAVID MOORE

**ROXANN CHRISTA MULE MICHAEL ANTHONY MULLEN CHRISTINA M. OLIVIERO MIGUEL CYRIL OTCHERE DANIEL R PARISI ADAM CHARLES PASTERNACK JOSEPHINE M. PECORA MICHAEL DANIEL PELLEGRINO STEVEN BARRY RAISFELD

**TRAVIS J. REARDON ANDREW WILLIAM RISI KESHIA ANN ROBINSON JULIÁN ESTEBAN ROMERO DEVIN MATTHEW ROSENBERG JONATHAN DAVID ROTHMAN LOUIS JOHN RUGGIRELLO MICHAEL E. RYAN HINA AJAZ SAIYED DANA RENEE SAWYER DANNIELLE LOREN SCHOEPFER ANNA SEMENOVA SHAREEN ABID SHEIKH THOMAS SILVERSMITH ZARINA STANIK MICHELLE ESTHER SUCONICK CHRISTINA TAYLOR KURTIS TODD THIESING EGEMEN TOPRAK ADINA TSEYTIN DIMITRIOS PETER VASTARDIS JEFFREY MICHAEL VOGEL MATTHEW VICTOR WACKS IVANA RENEE WILLIAMS JESSICA MARGARET WILSON CRYSTAL ANN WOODS MICHAEL KWANGSOO YOON BOBBY JUMP MING YU JOSHUA ADAM ZAK

SCHOOL OF COMMUNICATION

BACHELOR OF **SCIENCE**

MAY 31, 2010, DEGREE CANDIDATES

ALBERTO AGUAYO, JR. RYAN S. ALBAHARY MICHAEL WILLIAM ALICAKOS JUSTIN BEACH CASEY E. EHALT ANTHONY MICHAEL FIUME DANIEL COBEY FRIEDMAN ERIC JARED GLADSTONE CHELSEA RENE GRISWOLD DANIELLE HANNAH KAPLAN MEGAN ELIZABETH KOSTEL BRYAN JORDAN LAVETAN AMY ELIZABETH LEMIEUX COLIN J. MILLER GREGORY F. MILLS CHRISTOPHER ROBERT MOROUKIAN LEONIDAS THOMAS PAPADOPOULOS ANDREW M. REZIN ALLISON MICHELLE SMOLEN KERRY ELIZABETH SZYDLOWSKI DANIEL FRANK TREFCER MATTHEW STEVEN VANDANIKER

EDMUND L. YEALU

BACHELOR OF ARTS

JANUARY 31, 2010, DEGREE RECIPIENTS ASHLEY ELIZABETH CIRIGNANO RYAN JINSUK PARK MATTHEW LOUIS RIMI CHRISTINA SACCARO

MAY 31, 2010, DEGREE CANDIDATES

HAMZA SYED AHMAD SARA AL-FARHAN ALICIA P. ALFORD SAMANTHA ALTILIO JILL N. ANDREWS CHRISTOPHER M. ANGELINI FRANCESCA ROSA ANTONACCI SAUL ANTONIO ARVELO ALEXANDRA MARIE AULI EMILY BACHE JULIA ANN BAIRD ERIKA ANJELICA BAQUERO RACHEL A. BARKER CHARI DUBNOFF BAYANKER CAMIL BENDJELLOUN TOUIMI JULIE BETH BISCEGLIA CHRISTOPHER RANDOLPH BLAKEMAN

**KIRSTEN ANNE BOYE **AARON DAVID BRANDON

TYLER CHRISTIAN BRANT

**THOMAS JOSEPH BUTTNER

**THOMAS JOSEPH BUTTNER MATTHEW B. CARFORA REBECCA LYNN CARLSON JENNIFER CEFALU

**CLIFFORD SAMUEL CHAPIN IV

**KIMBERLY CHIN
JA-IN CHOE
AUDREY YOKCHING CHOW
LINDSAY ANN CHRIST
PAUL ROBERT CIBRANO

**STEPHANIE J. CIEPLINSKI MICHAEL LAWRENCE COLOMBO CHRISTOPHER WAYNE CONLON ALEXANDRA CORTES

PATRICK B. CORY
IAN TUCKER CRAMER
NORA KATE CULLINANO
LINDSAY ANNE DAHLSTROM
CARA CHRISTINE DE CICCO
ALESSANDRO FRANCISCO DEBELLEGARDE

PATRICK GERARD DEFRANCISCI

BRITTANY L. DELILLO

MOLLY A. DEPASQUALE JACQUELYN RAEANNE DESISTO JACLYN NICOLE DIBELLA STACEY DIGERARDO

MICHELA DELLA-MONICA

CAITLIN ERNEST DONOVAN DEREK J. DUFOUR

**MARCELLA ADRIANA DUQUE

**MARISSA ALEXANDRA DUQUE STEPHEN M. EDWARDS DONNA MARIE EMANUELE SEAN FREDRICK EMER NICOLETTE MARIA EMMINO MORGAN CHARLES ESCHMANN ROSARIA ESPOSITO-COSTAGLIOLA

KELLYANN EVERETT
*NICOLE LAUREN FEINMEL
STEPHEN FLORIVAL
EMMA JANE FOWLER
KRISTA M. FRAIOLI
IAN SPENCER FRIED

**TIMOTHY GABRIEL GANN
MICHELLE RENEE GIAMETTA
CAROLYN GIERER
SAMUEL J. BERNARD GIESE
LINDSEY ELIZABETH GILCHRIST
JUSTIN ROSS GOLDSTEIN

DAVID GORDON STEPHANIE GRACE GRABBE

KATHERINE ANNE GRAVES

SELVER HAMZIC
ALEXANDER ANTHONY HARPER
DANIEL PATRICK HEALEY
BRITNEY NICHOLE HENRY
BRITTNEY TAYLOR HERSHKOWITZ
CHANTAL RENEE HESLOP
KATARI WILLIETIA HODGE
ALEJANDRA HUERFANO

**ASHLEY ANN HUGHES
JENNIFER LYNN JOAS
JESSICA MORGAN JONES
MICHAEL STEPHEN KANE
STEPHANIE LAUREN KANE
BRENT JONATHAN KARWATOWSKI
SARA REBECCA KAY
KIMBERLY MICHELLE KENNEY
SARAH ROSE KERLIN
GRACE ANN KHO

**CHRISTOPHER STEPHEN KIERNAN TAMMY KIM DEENA LIBBY KIMBALL ANDREA CONSTANCE KLERIDES LAUREN S. KLINGHOFFER JESSICA ANTONIA KOPROWSKI

SCOTT MICHAEL KOSIOREK *B. THOMAS KOSTIW ZACHARY CHARLES LAZARUS KRAFT ASHER SUDA KRASSNER PATRICIA ANN KREISER TYLER CHRISTIAN KULP JAYMES LANGREHR ANDREW HONORÉ LASZLO JONATHAN FREDERICK LAUDER MICHAEL SIDNEY LEE MICHAEL STARR LESLIE BENJAMIN R. LEVITT SARA ANN LEVY DANIEL MARK LIO STEPHANIE ANN LOMBARDO DANIEL CLINTON MACCARONE JACLYN LAURA MANFRE GABRIELLE MANGANO

JACLYN LAURA MANFRE GABRIELLE MANGANO GINA MARIE MANGIERO KRISTIANA MAROUDAS CORINNE ASHLEY MARRO LINDSEY ERIN MARTZ

CHRISTOPHER ROBERT MAWSON MICHAEL ADAM MAYER KATHLEEN M. MCANNENY

ARIEL EBBITT MCCARTHY RAY VINCENT MCDONOUGH ALESSANDRA SAICOSQUE MEDEIROS

ALESSANDRA SAICOSQUE MEDEIROS BENJAMIN L. MEHLMAN **AKEEM CURTIS MELLIS

**AKEEM CURTIS MELLIS ASHLEY M. MELO GINA RENEE MESSINA DAVID ROBERT MICHAELS KYLE J. MILARDO ADAM JOHN MINNECI ELIZABETH ODA MISHLER BRIAN A. MOLINARI

DORIA CATHERINE MONTFORT **MICHAEL P. NEELY JESSICA LEE NELSON BARON ANTHONY F. NEWTON MARY CONSTANCE O'BRIEN ANNA SOPHIA O'NEIL DANIEL OWUSU-FIANKO ERIC ALEXANDER PAHLKE THOMAS PALERMO ROBERT L. PALLISER BRYAN CLINTON PATTERSON MICHAEL J. PEHEL ALANA CHRISTINE PELOSI CRYSTAL M. PEONE NICOLE PITTELLI ERIC W. PLATENYK NOAH REDFIELD BRYAN E. RIDGELL

ALEX JOSEPH RIZZO

CAMILLE JULIA ROBIN

JONATHAN D. RODRIGUEZ

KAITLIN ANN ROSE KAILEY RUSZKOWSKI ADRIAN SABA MATTHEW FRANK SALOMON JILLIAN FRANCES SCANLON LAUREN MICHELLE SCHRECK DAVID J. SCOTT CHRISTIAN J. SCUDERI JEFFREY BRYAN SEESSELBERG ERIC ROBERT SHUGG CATHERINE ANN SODANO VINCENT SORRENTINO ALICIA ERICA STEIN DANIEL STEIN TARA LEIGH STOLTE DION SULEMAN ERIN BOWIE SURPRENANT MATTHEW HARRISON TAYLOR **ZOE NINA TAYLOR SALJU K. THOMAS

JORDAN MARIE THOMPSON KATHERINE E. THOMPSON AMANDA COLLEEN TRACY KRISTINA MARIE TRNKA GIUSEPPINA TUMMINELLO ELAINE CHRISTINA VALVEZAN CHRISTOPHER BRYANT VAVRA NICOLE VELLA PRISCAMANDA VILSAINT PETER HUGH VISCARDI DANA VULPIS KATELYN LANNON WALSH KAITLIN MARIE WARNE TANYA MARIE WAYNE JULIAN MATTHEW WELLBERY PRIYA WICKRAMANAYAKE LEAH K. WILLIAMS DAVID T. WOODRUFF

**FIONA SIMONE WOZNIAK
ANDREW WILLIAM WRIGHT
NICOLE ANGELA WRIGHT
AMBER D. YOUNG
VINCENT VALENTINE ZALESKI
JESSICA M. ZICCA
DIANA LAUREN ZISKIN
ELIZABETH H. ZWICKER

AUGUST 31, 2010, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

MAXINE ELIA BRUSCHI STAS GERARD DRAKOS ALEXANDRA E. ENDERLE STEPHANIE FICCHI AMANDA RAE GORDON SAMANTHA ANN HART JANIECE AMBER HOLLOWAY ELIZABETH M. JOLLY YONGJIN KEE JONATHAN WELLINGTON KILMER NATHAN BENJAMIN LEE JILLIAN NICOLE LIPARI DANIELLE MARRA DEREK BRADLEY MCLEAN MARY ASHLYN MOORE KRISTOPHER ANGEL ORTIZ *DANIELLE PALAZZOLO MICHAEL JAMES SALERNO MICHAEL ANTHONY SCRO WESLEY REGAN SYKES BRIANA MARIE WALSH BRANDON WILLS COREY NEAL WITT JOHN ANTHONY ZAMBRANO KIM TALIA ZIEGLER

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION, HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN EDUCATION

JANUARY 31, 2010, DEGREE RECIPIENT MICHAEL DENIMARCK

MAY 31, 2010, DEGREE CANDIDATES MARISSA SENATORE ADAMS JANALEE NATALIA BRITO AFONSO ULISES AMAYA

AMANDA ALLYCE BARFIELD
JARED SETH BERRY
BRYANA ROSE BORRELLI
DIANE EVELYN CALDWELL
CAROLYN FRANCES CIULLA
THOMAS WILLIAM CONTI

RACHEL BIANCA DEJESUS JOSEPHINE DELLEDERA CHRISTY M. EMMOND ADAM ERNST

MICHAEL VINCENT FABIO JOSEPH A. FACCIOLA

SARAH ELIZABETH GALLEANO CORRINE R. GANDOLFI ROBERT M. GAVIN

THOMAS ANTHONY GERMANO, JR. JOHN JAMES GOODE JANE MERCER HELCK

TITILAYO HODGES FABIO ALEXANDRE LEAL JANEIRO ALEX JORDAN LINDAUER

NICHOLAS M. LUIZ MICHAEL J. MARG

EAMONN DOMINIC MCKIERNAN BETTINA LEE MIANULLI LINDSEY NICASTRO

LEIGH DANIELLE OLIVARI DANIELLE MARIE REED

ZACHARY WILLIAM RIFKIND JESSICA BETH RIVERA JULIE ANN SERGOVICH

ERIN BEA SONSKY CHRISTINA STAMPOLIS DOMENICO VECCHIE

KATHLEEN ROSE VERMAELEN ELISA JULIANA VILLANI MATTHEW KYLE WYNN

AUGUST 31, 2010, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

APRIL CANDACE DULTZ MATTHEW MARCORDE LUCERO MICHAEL ANTHONY OAKES JUNE WHITE

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

JANUARY 31, 2010, DEGREE RECIPIENT ERIC S. HOCHHAUSER

MAY 31, 2010, DEGREE CANDIDATES

ELENA MARIE ALBANESE
MICHELLE BLUM
MIRDELL BOLISCAR
KELLIE ELISABETH COPPINGER
MIA NICOLE DELGAUDIO
BRITTANY ALEXANDRA DEMETRIOU
JOSEPH M. DIAS
CAITLIN ROSE DIBLASI

CAITLIN ANNE GALLUP KRISTEN ELIZABETH HEIDE GARRETT HERON ASHLEY MARIE JONES LAURA PIERCE KEITH AMANDA MASTRANGELO MORGAN CARMELLE MAZILE MICHAEL ANTHONY MCCRISTALL JENNIFER ERIN MCNAMARA JENA LEIGH MITCHELL LAUREN ANN MOELLER MEGHAN MARIE O'NEIL JOANNA M. PERRELLA CYNTHIA NYCOLE PERRY JESSICA M. RADDOCK SHIVANI RAJPUT JESSICA ROBLES KRISTINE ALEXIS ROOT JORDAN MATTHEW STOLLAR CHAD VLADIMIR TOLLIVER MICHAEL A. VACCARO DEANA MARIE VALAREZO KATHERINE LEIGH VANAMAN

AUGUST 31, 2010, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

CHLOE BARR-CABANBAN
VICKI LYNN CAVANAGH
ALLEN BRETT HIDALAGO
RASHEEDA ANGELA JOHNSON
MONICA ANN KNIGHT
CHRISTIE LEIGH NOVATIN
RACHEL B. POSSEN
DANIEL BONGIOVI SCOCA
TONIANN SOMMESO

HOFSTRA COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES

BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING

MAY 31, 2010, DEGREE CANDIDATES

JUNIOR OMAR DIAZ ERICK JAMES KOLB PATRICK A. MCDOWELL

AUGUST 31, 2010, DEGREE PARTICIPANT GEWAN RAMSARRAN

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

MAY 31, 2010, DEGREE CANDIDATES

SETH ABEND PAIGE ATTONITO DANIEL THOMAS AUDETTE RAMIZ AZADALIYEV JESSICA M. BAXTER YAEL BECKER LEEANA BENSON BLAIR MORGAN BLUMENFELD SAMANTHA K. BRIGHAM TONY MATTHEW BUDINIC BRIANNA LEA BURKE CHRISTINE MARIE BURNS JENNY CHANG ASHLEY ELIZABETH CHASE MARGARET B. COPE ALEKSEY DEYKIN FAYTHE ANN DILIG ALLISON D'OTTAVIO

CURT FRANCIS DUMAS SHIMIRA GRACE DURGAH GEORGE MICHAEL FEIS MATTHEW JOHN FICKEN JUSTIN ROBERT FRATICELLI ALEJANDRA GALLARDO STEVEN T. GIANACA MICHAEL GRAZI MAN WOONG HAN EMILY J. HENDERSON DAVID L. HENRY EVAN PETER JAEP JESSICA JOSEPH HANNAH ROSE KILEY DAVID H. KIM CEVAN KRAUSE STEPHANIE ACHA LEKE CARMEN LEW MITCHELL S. MARKARIAN DIANE MARIE MARSELLA MAIREAD ANN MATUSIAK MITCHELL STEPHEN MCCARTHY LAURA ROSE MCCORMACK CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL MERGUERIAN EMILY PATRICIA MIETHNER JAMES RICHARD MITCHELL SIMON BOLIVAR MOREIRA **TOMOKI THOMAS NOMAKUCHI ALEX GENNARO NUCERA

ERICA N. O'KANE STEPHANIE MARIE POLLUT KEVIN ANDREW RISTWAY JOSHUA RUBIN ROSS MARK WILLIAM SANDERLIN EMIL IVAN SURIC TIFFANY J. THALAPPILLIL AMBAR DE LISSA TORRES LABOY TAM KIEN TRAN EMEKA UDEDIBIA RACHEL PELOSO ULREICH CAMERON J. UNDERHILL JACOB JOHN VANAGS CHRISTOPHER L. VELEZ ANGELICA MARIE VENTRELLI MATTHEW JOHN VUOLO NICHOLE RENE YANNO

AUGUST 31, 2010, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

RACHEL JOY ALDOROTY ANDREW PATRICK JOLLY DARREN JOSEPH MOSCHELLA, JR. PRIYANSHI N. PATEL

BACHELOR OF ARTS

JANUARY 31, 2010, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

LAURA COMER

*JENNIFER ANN DUFFY

*DANIELLE FORTE

**SARA ROBIN FRIEDMAN

*LINDSAY NICOLE GREGORY *STACEY MELISSA HELLNER

*TANAE IZUMI

*STEPHANIE M. JIMENEZ DARNELL J. JONAS

SLAVA E. KHAIMOV

LORIE KOROSTYSHEVSKY MEAGHAN COLLEEN MONAHAN

*KRISTEN P. OLSEN

MANUEL LEDESMA RODRIGUEZ, JR.

*LAUREN ANN SINACORE

*LAUREN C. VILATO

*ABIGAIL K. WADE

ALISON RACHEL WARREN

*DAVID L. WILCOX, JR. ROBERT W. YOUHILL MAY 31, 2010, DEGREE CANDIDATES GEORGE C. ABBOTT NAIMAH FATIMA ABRAHAM ASHANTI ADAMS

**CRAIG PHILIP ADAMS

**ELENA ADAMS
NICOLE M. ADDEO
JEFFREY AHKING
ROHINA AHMADI
ROSA ALAIMO
RACHEL ROSS ALLEN
KYRA DANIELLE ALSTON
HEATHER DANIELLE ALWAISE
GABRIELLA SARINA AMATO
KATHRYN MARY AMORELLO

**VANIA ANDRÉ *DANA M. ANTAKI JENNA MARCY APPELBAUM ERIC ROBERT APPLEMAN MONICA ARORA

*CHRISTINA ARVOTTI
VADIM ATBASHYAN
NITSAN AYALI
BRENDAN RICHARD LYNCH BAILEY
MAGDALENA MARIA BANAS
ADI BARON
THERESE B. BASS

REBECCA E. BASSETT *BRYAN BEACH COLLEEN MARIE BECK

MARISA MARY BELLOTTI JENNIE DIANE BERMAN *ERIKA ANN BITETTO

NICOLE LAUREN BLAUSTEIN KASIE NICOLE BOEHM *HADAS BOLE

*HADAS BOLE
JONATHAN LUIS BONILLA-BOWMAN
JUSTINE KATHERINE KELLY BOTTLES

*ALINA CHRISTINE BOVA SHAWN ROBERT BRENNAN LORNA ELIZABETH BROPHY DANIELA GIOVANNA BRUZZI AIMEE CHERYL BRYCE CINDY BUCZKOWSKI MALLORY JEAN BUSHEY KELSEY A. BUTLER MICHAEL JASON BUTLER RACHAEL ELIZABETH CABEY

**KRISTEN PHYLLIS CALABRESE
MELISSA A. CALDERONE
JASON MICHAEL CAMERINO
RYAN ALEXANDER CANGIALOSI
ZACHARY ADAM CARNEY
DARIA LYNN CARPENITO
MICHAEL ANTHONY CARROLL
PATRICK JAMES CASEY
KRISTINE CASTORINA
GABRIELLA JEAN CATENA
ROBERT ANTHONY CERRO, JR.
SAAD KHAN CHEEMA
PATRICK EMERSON CHILDERS
ANTHONY J. CHIOFALO
REBECCA ANN CHRISTIANSEN

DANA CIANO **SARAH LEIGH CIOPYK LEORA CITRIN KRISTEN COLLINS

*JACOB HARRY COOK TIFFANI CORDNER DANIEL CORNEJO ANTHONY HOWARD CRISCI PETER PHILIP CRISCI ROBERT ARTHUR CROOK JAREN MARTEL CRUMP

**CHELSEA AMELIA CRUZ

**JASON ALEXANDER CURRERI
*ASHLEY L. CUSSEN
RAPHAEL GUARIENTO DACOSTA
DAVID DANIEL
DOREEN DARDASHTIAN

ADAYSIA IYANA DAVIS INDIA LUCY ARONS DAVIS MEGAN MARIE DEHEY

**MAGGIE ANN DEICHERT VICTOR ANTHONY DELBENE KEVIN JAMES DELCOLLE KRISTEN R. DELLDONNA CANER DEMIRAYAK CASSANDRA DERYS

**STEPHANIE MARIE DETONE ALEX J. DEUTSCH

**STEPHANIE ELIZABETH DEVLIN LAUREN DIBIASE ERIK F. DICKASH CHRISTOPHER JOHN DI GREGORIO

**WILLIAM KNOTT DILAURO MICHAEL ANTHONY DINICOLA KELLY MARIE DIPALMA SEAN RICHARDSON DONALD CHELSAE ELIZABETH DONLEY JANET DONNELLY

**NHAOMIE FRANCES DOUYON BRITTANY RENE DUNKLESS ANTHONY DURWIN VICTORIA LYNN DWYER HAKEEM A. EGBO JASON EMERSON KEVIN JOHN ETZEL ELIZABETH CLAIRE FALCO

ELIZABETH CLAIRE FALCO
***KRISTA LEIGH FALTIN
BRIAN JOSEPH FANNING
CATHERINE ANNE FARO
JESSICA LAUREN FELDMAN
CHAZZ DORIAN FENNER-MCBRIDE
LOREN ANTONIA FERRARO
STEPHEN E. FIE
CATHERINE MARIE FISCHETTO
MOIRA PATRICIA FLEMING

DANA LEIGH FOLEY
*MEGHAN ALYCE FOLEY

VANESSA FONTE DANIEL FORTUNATO

**ANTHONY EDWARD FREEMAN SAMANTHA JADE FRIEDMAN CYASSANDRA GERALDINE FRITH JAMES SALVATORE FUCELLA TRENISE JESSICA FULLER BRIANA CHERIE FULLERTON

**KATHERINE DOREEN GAGNON
CATHERINE DENISE GALARZA
AMANDA M. GALVIN
HANNIBAL MICHAEL GAMBINO
LAUREN EMILY GANS
NAOMI LOUISE GEWANTER
DAVID EDWARD GIBB

DAVID EDWARD GIBB

**STEPHANIE NICOLE GILBERT
ADRIENNE SHARA GILLESPIE
SAMANTHA KATHERINE GIORDANO
MICHAEL CRAIG GLUCK
GABRIELA ANDREA GONCALVES
CRYSTAL C. GONZALEZ
ISABELLE GOODMAN
DAVID ANDREW GORDON
ERIC CLETUS GORDON, JR.
ASHLEY ERIN GRAHAM
MICHAEL GRAZI

**MARC LOUIS GRAZIANO
*LISA K. GRGORINIC

**FELICIA E. GRUNDLER BRENDA LILIA GUERRERO *TRACY LAUREN GUROCK

JESSICA RENEE HABERMANN SARA JANE HAILE ELIZABETH ANN HALL

*LISAMARIE HALL SHARON ANN HAMID +MICHAEL HANDWERKER

**MATTHEW HANLEY
ZACHARY JOHN HARDING
JUSTIN TODD HAYES

*MOLLY ELIZABETH HEALY *BETH ANN HERMAN CATHERINE HERNANDEZ TIMOTHY HESSELTON

IIMOTHY HESSELION

**NATHAN W. HILL

CRAIG J. HOLMANDER

JASON BENJAMIN HOLTZMAN

ADRIANA LEONOR HONG

DEVIN BURNS HORZEMPA

NATHALIE HOSTY

**BLAIR ELIZABETH HOTCHNER CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL HOUTZ ERIC LLOYD HUNTER

**GINA MARIE HURLEY CHRISTINA IPPOLITO JONATHAN DANIEL JACOBSON

**SAMUEL MATTHEW JAFFE SAMANTHA JANNOTTE DANIELLE JENKINS CAROLINA L. JIMENEZ IAN C. JOHNSON *DEREK M. JONES THOMAS M. JOSEPH

**LEMONT EVERETTE JOYNER II

**JILL ANN KALINOWSKI
KALEY ERIN KALISTA
HANNAH SHAINA KERBEN
*JOSEPH B. KESSEL
HANNAH HEBERT KETCHAM
KORI KIEFEL
JACLYN DANIELLE KING
KHIA KING
STEPHANIE M. KIRSCH
SAMANTHA A. KNAPP
ERICA ANN KOBAYASHI

**MICHAEL DANIEL KOHANIM
ANDREA SALOME KOLBE
HALLEY G. KOLKER
RACHEL ELIZABETH KOOLPE
KERRI LYNN KRAJEWSKI
DIANA L. KRONENBERG
MICHAEL AARON KULESA
BRIAN KUTNER
ANDREW BOB LALANNE
AMANDA ROSE LAMBERSON
AUSTIN LAMBRIGHT
MATTHEW R. LANDIS
SHARI C. LANE
JULIA CHRISTINE LAROCHE

**JORDAN MARIE LAUX MATTHEW THOMAS LEBE JANE MALLORY LEBOWITZ YEYOUNG LEE ALLISON N. LEFKOWITZ ELLEN MARIE LEYH

*KAITLIN MARIE LIGUORI MARIA CHRISTINA LIGUORI DANIEL MAX LINDNER GENOVIA RASHIDA LINDO *WILLIAM JAMES LINNEHAN

KONSTANTINOS LITOURGIS *LAUREN DIANE LOFARO *JESSICA JEAN LOMBARDI

RICHARD PATRIC LOVELACE
*AMANDA BROOKE LUCAS
DEVON DIANA LUCIA

ANGELO JOSEPH MACALUSO +BRANDON ALAN MACARZ

NICOLE CHRISTINE MADDEN
TERENCE DAMIEN MAHONEY

*ALEXANDRIA MARIE MALANKA HEIDI VANESSA MANCIA **MICHAEL NEAL MANEBEDI

**MICHAEL NEAL MANFREDI EMILY ANNE MARCELLINO JOHN-THOMAS MARCHELL

*PATRICIA M. MARKEY JOHN PETER MAROTTA, JR. ROBERT ANTHONY MARRERO DANIEL JOHN MAZZELLA ESME THERESA MAZZEO

KIRA LYNN MCCABE SHANNON AUBREY MCCOMB MEGAN ELIZABETH MCDONALD *MARY MICHELE MCELROY +THOMAS ALEXANDER MCHALE II AMANDA CATHERINE MCINTYRE KERRY AUSTIN MCKENZIE KAITLIN ALICE MCPARLAND *LINDA ANNE MERCURI ALEXANDER FRANCIS MEYER GEORGE MICHEL IV KRISTINA MARIE MIDDLEMISS DANNY MAURICE MILLER *JESSICA LYNN MILLER TRACY MINTZ KASSIM MIRZA LAURA CHRISTINE MOLINS MICHELLE L. MONTESANO JESSICA ANN MORALES JONATHAN PATRICK MORGAN YAEL ELANA NEEDLEMAN BETH ROSE NELSON LISA NEWCOMBE ANNA NIKOLADOS *THOMAS C. NOCELLA, JR. CHARLES THEODORE O'DOWD EDORE ELIJAH OHIMOR *JENNIFER DENISE OLSON CHRYSTINA ALEXA ORLANDO **AMANDA C. ORTEGA **DELILAH NICOLE OWENS KEVIN MICHAEL PACZKOWSKI JOHN K. PALIOGIANNIS CHLOÉ PANAYIOTOU ANTHONY JOSEPH PAOLI *DANIELLE ANDREA PARELLA MOSA OLIVIA PARRIS *LENÉE A. PASSIGLIA SETH PAULSEN-SACKS STEPHEN THOMAS PECORARO ASHLEY S. PENZARELLA *JESSICA C. PERCEVEJO DANA KONA PILINKO **ADAM ALEXANDER PIN *WILLIAM JOSEPH PINTO NATALIE ANNE PLACEK *KATIE LYNN PODLAS **TARA ALLISON POKRAS *ALISON E. PONZO KYE ELIZABETH PORONSKY KIRAN PRADHAN HIBA QAZI SEIDI M. QUIÑONES **MICHELLE RAMACCA VIJAY RAMCHARITAR PATRICK RASULO **ANNA E. RAWLINS HALLI SUZANNE RAZON **TIEL E REARDON THOMAS JOHN RECHER BRITTNEY R. RENZULLI SARAH NICOLE REZVANI BRITTANY ELAINE PATRICIA RHODEN FRANK C. RIZZO MARRIELE ENZIEN ROBINSON JENNA D. ROCCO APRIL ELIZABETH ROHAN NICOLE K. ROLLERI EUGENIA ROMANOVA VICTORIA ROSE ROSSI ORLI ROTH JAMES ROWBOTHAM **ERIC ALAN RUDOLPH YAN SAGALOV **ERYKA SYLVIA SAJEK

SAMARA C. SAVINO **FRANK J. SCHEPPS GREGG LAWRENCE SCHIEBEL KAYLEE MICHELLE SCHMIDT DAVID S SCHWARTZ LAUREN A. SCHWEIKERT *JENNIFER SHEA SCOTT LARISSA A. SEAGULL KARLA RACHEL SENIOR **BRITTANY ALEXANDRIA SHALLCROSS *MARY E. SHANNON MATTHEW BARRY SHEPHERD BRIAN A. SHOICKET MICHAEL JOEL SHULANSKY *LARA NICOLE SIGMAN CHRISTINE MARIE SIKULE *ALYSON SILAGY MARLENE TIFFANY SILVA *TARA MARIA SIMICICH YOGESHWAR K. SINGH **JACOB HAYES SIROTKIN EVAN SCOTT SKIDMORE SLOANE CAMILLE BAPTISTE SMITH JESSICA CANDIDA SOARES **FRANCO F. SOODEEN CHELSY MARIE SPENCER **ILYSSA MICHELLE SPERGEL LISA MARIE STEFANOWSKI JOSHUA MAX STEIN ERIN DANIELLE STEPHENSON *FARRAH HOPE STUBER MIKLOS SZABO MATTHEW DOMINIC TEDESCO *MARESSA A. TESORIERO *ALLISON CODY THOMAS JAMES PATRICK TITONE

BRIAN MATTHEW TOLLES JOSHUA ADAM TOPOROFF DASHANA S. TORRENCE DENNIS ENRIQUE TORRES ANTHONY JOHN TORTORA COURTNEY MARIE TRUDEAU *SOPHIA ANNA TSOUROUNAKIS GENNA N. TUDDA SIMON K. TUNG **MICHAEL CLANCY-KIM DONG SOO ULIANELLI SHIVANG S. VAISHNAV *ANDREA VALENTINE KRISTEN ALISA VAN TASSEL BRANDY LINN VAN WINKLE TINA ELLYSE VELEZ ELENE MARGARITA VENETIOU JORDAN GAYLE VERCOE SAMANTHA R. VERINI STEVEN JAMES VINELLI ANTHONY LUIGI VITOLO KATRINA MICHELLE WATSON BRENT GORDON WEITZBERG MATTHEW JOSEPH WERTHEIM HELEN PATRICIA FALLON WIEDEMEIER NEA A. S. WILLCOCKS ASHLEY ELISSE WILLIAMS JAMES CLINTON WINTERS CARYN ELIZABETH WOERNER **DANIELLE ELIZABETH WOOD **PHILLIP ROBERT WRIGHT SKYLAR KODY YANKOWITZ DARWIN CHIRATHALACKAL YOHANNAN **LISA MARIE YOUNG *JASON EVAN ZOVE AUGUST 31, 2010, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS PAUL ANTONIO ALEXANDER MATTHEW B. ALTER WHITNEY SUZANNE BALL DARA EVE BALTIN IORY PHILIP BARON ALLISON WHITNEY BARTHOLOMEW NARISSA KARINA BEDDOE **SAMANTHA ANN FRANCES BOYCE CHRISTINE CRUZ DIANA LYNN DONTIS

TAKI JUSTIN EDOUARD DAVID JAMES ETHERIDGE-BARTOW CHRISTOPHER RICHARDSON FARLEY MOLLY ROSE FRIEND ANNA JOSEPHINE GALLESE JONATHAN JOSEPH GANJIAN GIOVANNI MARTIN GREEN ANTHONY J. GULLO III ARIELA ETTA HALEY JAREN N. HARRELL KRISTIN MARIE HEAD **RICHARD E. ILLICH ADAM MICHAEL JACOBSON LINDSAY ANNE KELLY STEPHANIE GRACE KORN DANIEL ABRAM KOVEN **PAUL ANTHONY LEONE, JR. JORDAN W. LESTER NATALIE JACKIE LONGSWORTH CATELYNN M. MALONEY *AKSA MOUGHAL CRISTINA NATALE ALLISON BROOKE NEGRON AMANDA ELISA NEISTAT WILLIAM BRENDAN O'CONNOR AARON GEOFFREY OKRASINSKI REBECCA AIDAN O'NEILL HANNA BEVEN ORDELHEIDE MARITZA S. OVIDE GABRIELLA PANOBIANCO RYAN SULLIVAN RADKE WILLIAM G. RAJWAN ERIKA ASHLEE RIOUX KESHIA ANN ROBINSON NICOLE BREE ROBINSON IVAN A. RODRIGUEZ II ALYSSA M. ROSINA *AMANDA M. SANGER *STACEY LYNN SARACENO LEIGH ANN SAUERBIER JUAN ANTONIO SOTO SARALYN ANNE SPATARO THOMAS GEORGE SVENDSEN MICHELLE TAVERAS PATRICK LOUIS TEDROW MICHAEL J. TEMPONE, JR. KRISTIN THOMPSON JASON CRANSTON TOMS *ALYSSA M. URBACH REENA M. VANJANI LAUREN VIGLIANTE CORNELIUS E. VINES HILARY ROBIN WALTERS **JEFFREY J. WATSON SARA ANN WEISBERG WILLIAM RICHARD WOJTUSIAK DAVID ZION

LAURA SALERNO

GINA SALOMONE

ARYA SARAGHI

FAITH SARHAN

BRETT SAMUEL SANDLER MAYRA DENISE SANDOVAL

ANDRES SANTAMARIA

BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS

MAY 31, 2010, DEGREE CANDIDATES LAUREN M. COOK MAYA HELENA DE BRESSER ANDREW MCAFEE HUBER KURT JUERGENS ASHLEY RAMONA KOTTER ALEXANDRA MANDY LAKS WILLIAM MATTHEW LECLAIR RORY LEVIN DINA C. MASSERY AMANDA CATHERINE MCINTYRE BETHANY R. MCNAMARA RACHEL MYERS
JACQUELINE CHRISTINE NESE ELIZABETH JANE NOSEWICZ NICHOLAS ROBERT PACIFICO STEVEN RICHARD SPERA ABIGAIL ESTHER STRANGE

AUGUST 31, 2010, DEGREE PARTICIPANT DANIELLE BROOKE THOMAS

- + COMMISSIONED SECOND LIEUTENANT, UNITED STATES ARMY RESERVE
- * DUAL MAJOR DEGREE RECIPIENT OR CANDIDATE IN THE SCHOOL OF EDUCATION, HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
- ** DEGREE RECIPIENT OR CANDIDATE WITH TWO OR MORE MAJORS

GRADUATE DEGREES

SCHOOL OF **EDUCATION, HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES**

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN **EDUCATION**

JANUARY 31, 2010, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

LAUREN MICHELLE BOJACK ASHLEY HESS BROSSEAU ASHLEY JACOUELYN GERSHOWITZ KRISTIN NENETTE GILLESPIE RENEE JORDAN IFFINGER KRISTIN M. JORDAN PATIENCE CHIMEODO NJOKU CARMELA PUCA KATHLEEN BURKE OUINN LESLIE MICHELLE SEILBACK ELIZABETH TESTA RANDI J. TURANSKY

MAY 31, 2010, DEGREE CANDIDATES MARIA C. ADRAGNA LESLIE ALYSON AGIN JESSICA A. ALBER KIMBERLY BROOKE ALOGNA ZAHIDA AMINY ANGELA ROSE AMUNDSEN NAILA MANSOOR ARAIN MICHAEL PATRICK ARNOLD MELINDA AUSTIN CHRISTOPHER W. BAKER JOSUE FABRICIO BARAHONA JACLYN E. BECKER ASHLEY BENIC BLAKE EVAN BOSHNACK CHERYL ELIZABETH BRABHAM THOMAS BRAUNSTEIN KELLY BREMAN ANDREW DAVID BROSOFF ERIN ELIZABETH BUCKLEY ERIN ELIZABETH CANNING NICOLE MARIE CARRO KELLY A. CARROLL SAMANTHA JAYE CARTUSCIELLO ROSALIE ENZA CAVALLO RACHEL L. CHALMERS HUDSON CHANOINE ANDREA J. CLIFFORD BRENDAN F. CLOONAN BRYAN P COCHOL JONATHAN DANIEL CONSTANTINO KAYLAN LORRAINE CORR JESSICA DALY DENISE ADRIANA D'ANGELO PRESTON MICHAEL DANOW MELANIE DAVIDE NICOLLE T. DAVIS NICOLE ANN DEFELICE KATIE ELIZABETH DEMEO

KATHRYN DERISO

NICOLE DIMARCO

CAREY E. A. DIXON

KELLY A. DWYER

LORRAINE DESANTIS

KRISTEN MICHELLE DINI

ALEX MICHAEL DUNNE

MARIEROSIE DZEDIKU

CHRISTINE MARIE EMANUELLI

CASSANDRA LEE FABIANO

DANA ANN FELDMAN PAOLA MARCELA FERNANDEZ MEAGHAN RUTH FLEMING CLAUDIA FOLLY-GAH LAURA ANGELLE GALINSON LINDA MARIE GAUL MARY EUGENIA GENNAWEY SPIROS GEORGATOS CAROLYN ANN GERMANY HASHANA ZERITA GILLIAM RACHEL BETH GINSBERG JUSTIN R. GIOIA MARIA A. GOMEZ DIANE GOTTLIEB DANIELLE ANN GREENE ASA JOHN GRUNENWALD JESSICA ANN GUANDO ANNE M. GUBISTA RACHEL E. GUTHART TRISH HALPIN NICHOLE HAUGHTON-COOPER ELIZABETH HEGARTY DIANE M. HENNESSY KABINOFF MARIBEL HERRERA KRISTIN ROSE HOREIS STEPHEN M. HOWE STEPHEN MICHAEL HROMADA NICOLE HUEBNER SULOLA ILORI MICHELLE IZZO NEHA JAGOTA JACLYN JORDAN GAYLE MORGAN JUKOFSKY ABBY LYNN JUTT ERIN JILL KACZYNSKI STACEY LYNN KATT MOLLY C. KENNEDY ALISON DROEL KLEIN JASON KOYAMA JADE ASHLEY LAFEMINA MICHELE LOUISE LAFEMINA STACEY LYNNE LANDINI SOLEDAD LANDON DEEANA LA ROSA BRITTANY N. LEADER NICOLE MARISSA LEONARD MEAGHAN KATHLEEN LUTZ ANDREW C. MAHDER LAUREN A. MARCHELL ELIZABETH CATHERINE MARCHISELLA ELISA MARCUS NICHOLAS DOMINICK MARTINO ROSEMARIE MATHYS SHAVON C. MCCUNE SAMANTHA J. MESEROLE ANDREW ROBERT MESSINA FOTI MIHAEL JAIME MORAN FIONA V. MORSE ALLYSON MULLE VALERIE AIMEE MURPHY MARK JOSEPH NAMIT JENNIFER MARIE O'LEARY KEVIN EDWARD O'TOOLE MELISSA PHILLIPS LEONARD PANARELLI III CLAUDIA ANN PARIS JANE A. PARK TORIE ROBYN PASHKOFF VINCENT PASSARELLI MARY ELIZABETH PETRONZI LISA PFISTERER

RANDALL LAURENCE PHYALL

DIANE A. RAMIS

PAUL FRANCIS REILLY

DARA JILL RICHARDS

NIESA LYNETTE ROBERTS ALICIA N. RODABAUGH CHRISTINA E. ROSA JENNIFER D. ROTH MARISSA SUE RUGGIERO SUSAN ELLEN RUS MICHAEL N. RUSSACK TYRA D. RUSSELL ELAINE FELIPE SALONGA ELENI SARAFOGLOU ANDREW ROBERT SARLI NICOLE CHRISTIN SCALA TIFFANY A. SCHAFER SCOTT JASON SCHNEIDER JOANNA VLASTA SCHRETZMAYER OSMAN ANNIE SCHROLL ROXANNE PERRI SCHWARTZ LAURA ROSE SCIMONE KRISTINA ANNA SELIGSON MARTHA JANELLE SENKO LUCY ALEXIS SESSA ANTHONY SEVDINOGLOU MICHAEL SHERMAN NOAH S. SHURGAN ERICA D. SIRACO-VALENTE PAMELA ANNE SMITH JOANNA M. SOBEL MALKA SOUFEH NATALIE SPATAFORA DANIEL J. SPLENDORE IOANNA T. SPYRIS DANIELLE B. STAMATAKY EVANGELIA N. STAMBOULIS EILEEN STAMES-COHEN DANIELLE SARA STAVIN LORI BETH SWIFT KELLY A. THOMAS BRIDGET GRACE TOBIN CHRISTOPHER TOFFOLO ALICIA F. TORRES AMANDA MARIE TUPPER JESSICA VITIELLO SARAH M. WALSH UZMA WASTI GAIL A. WEBER MEGAN EMILY WERNER TEDRA DENOLA WILSON DANIELLE WOLF JILL DENISE WOOLLARD HEATHER LEE YOUNG DANIELLE YUCHT JESSICA M. ZILSKI-PINENO AUGUST 31, 2010, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS ASHLEY MARIE ARDOLINO

RANDI BAIER AMANDA LEJEUNE BROWN BRENDAN MATTHEW CAPUTO ALLISON LYNN D'ANTONIO ANTHONY JOHN DISALVO DANA DISANTI AMANDA C. FRANCAVILLA BETTY GERASSI JENNA CHRISTINE GRIECO DENISSE GUILLEN ADAM JEREMY HALPERN KIRAN HAYAT MONICA NICOLE HINCZEWSKI JENNIFER HOWELL TARA MICHELLE KEMPEY ANDREW RUSSELL LIEBOWITZ SHAVONNE SUSAN LYNCH

KIMBERLEY MARGARET MACCARRONE TARA MARIE ELIZABETH MADDEN ANTHONY JAMES MARIANO KRISTIN MARIA MARIANO

JACLYN R. MAZUR LAUREN M. MCDONAGH KEITH MICHAEL MCGIVNEY JACQUELINE MARIE MCPHILLIPS HANNAH PARK JENNIFER SARA PLATT DANIELLE PSAROS MAURICIO ROMERO COURTNEY LYNN SCHROEDEL CHRISTINE SGALARDI LORENZO SISTRUNK ALLYSON MARISSA STUMACHER JEANNINE MARIE SZWALEK LAUREN ANN TROZZO JENNIFER LYNN VOELGER JENNIFER MARIE WALTER

MASTER OF ARTS

JANUARY 31, 2010, DEGREE RECIPIENTS JILL LESLIE AXELROD JOHN-PAUL MANNEBACH PRANATHI MARAMRAJ

MAY 31, 2010, DEGREE CANDIDATES

LORI ANN ANTONAKAKIS LAURA MARIE ARGENZIO JANIS JEAN ATTY HANA BAE JULIE RENEE BARON JEANNE S. BARRY MARGAUX BERLISS KARMIA AMOUR BERRY SUZANNE CELLURA WEN-LING CHANG CHIA-HSUAN CHEN ALYSSA KRISTY CORONA KRISTY CORRADO MICHELLE DANTES NICOLE MARIE DIGNAZIO CHRISTOPHER J. FLANIGAN BEATRICE ADELE FLIPSE ELIZABETH M. GALLO KATHRYN A. GEDDES VICTORIA ANNE GUERCIO SONYA LATRICE HARVEY-CORIOLAN TAMARA HIRSCH HANA JOO LAUREN AKIKO KANDA

JU-YOUN KANG
KATE F. KIRBY
MARISSA ANN KRAUSE
KRISTEN NICOLE LACK
GAYOUNG LEE
ALLISON BETH LEFKOWITZ
KRISTINE K. LOPEZ

KRISTINE K. LOPEZ
MEGAN TERESA MCCOY
LAURA MCDONALD
LIANE C. MIGLIARDI
LISA A. MINEO
ERNESTO S. MOLINA

NAJEONG MOON JESSICA ANN MUELLER ANDREW DONALD PEASE BENJAMIN ISAAC RAISHER BENJAMIN ESAAC RAISHER

FRANCHESCA EDISELLE RODRIGUEZ-RUIZ

JILLIAN SACCONE
DANA MARIE SCHAEFER
JENNIFER SCHECTER-LONBORG
MOLLY MULLANE SHANNON
STEPHANIE MARY SKORUPSKI
ANTHONY JOSEPH SOLOMITA
JACLYN J. SPINOCCIA

GENIFFER L. STOLTZFUS-HOFMEISTER

MOLLY HOERA TITTLER CHRISTOPHER CLAUDE VERGA LAURA CLAIRE WASDO LINDY NICOLE WEINSTEIN JENNIFER ANN WEISS AGNES WOLF CARA NOEL WOLF KARA LINDSAY WOLFSON

AUGUST 31, 2010, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

CHRISTOPHER ANTHONY BLOUNT
DANIEL PAUL DUNNINGER
LAUREN MARIE ENGEL
LIOR EYTAN
MARIANNE FIORAMONTI
ESTHER KRAUSZ
CASSANDRA LANI ROBINSON

MASTER OF HEALTH ADMINISTRATION

MAY 31, 2010, DEGREE CANDIDATES FAMAINE C. BENOIT

RACHEL AUDREY CADET MICHELLE FIELDS MARISSA DANIELLE FRIEDMAN RAMONA RENEÉ GONZALES ANDREA L. GOWIE ELISE O. GREEN CYNTHIA J. GRESHAM SYLVANA IBRAHIM-TOMA OLGA KRUGLOVA ROSEMARY MARGARET MAGUIRE DONNA I. MONDESTIN KORTNEY NOELLE PETERSON KARISHMA CHANDRU SAJNANI FRANKLIN BRENT SHIPP CURTIS RANDY ST. SURIN FRASILIE STINVIL EPHRAIM J. TEITELBAUM

AUGUST 31, 2010, DEGREE PARTICIPANT SHARON DAWN MCLEOD

MASTER OF SCIENCE

JANUARY 31, 2010, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

JOSE BRITO, JR.
GREGORY J. CONNORS
DAVID S. HERRSCHAFT
KELLY LYNN QUATRALE
GINNINE NOEL ROUGHTON
ERIC ANDREW SEELY

MAY 31, 2010, DEGREE CANDIDATES

JONATHAN AARON ASCHER STACEY CARYN BECKER DANIEL R. BERKOWITZ JON R. BERMAN SCOTT SLOAN BRECHER NICOLE MARIE BRUNNHOELZL MARIA THERESA CAMPANELLA SARAH CASTRO OLGUINE CHARLESTON TANEKA COUSINS ELIA J. DEBLASIO, JR. CHRISTOPHER DETHWICK, JR. JODI ANN DUFFY BENJAMIN DAVID FOSTER KRISTEN LEE FREIERMUTH JANINE MARY GABRIEL KRISTEN A. GALINDEZ TIMOTHY HALVORSEN DIANE NATASHA JOHNSON SANDRA A. JOZEFOWSKI ERICA MICHELLE KAPLAN KAITLIN ANN KENNY CHRISTOPHER P. KUHN MEREDITH DAWN LANGE

TRACEY LYNN MACZKIEWICZ CAROL D MANLEY MARCIA RODRIGUES MARCO CRAIG THOMAS MAYER JANELLE ALLYN MCBRIDE CHRISTOPHER T. MOONEY KRISTINA BARBARA NICOLICH LYNN THERESE PERZESZTY MICHAEL RIGGIO RACHAEL ANNE ROBINSON MICHAEL J. ROTH TYSHAWN L. SCARLETT MICHELLE LYNN SICURELLA ALISON SLATER GREGORY ALBEN SMITH NANCY B. SPELLER DAVID J. SPOSITO ANDREA SUZANNE STAATS MARK ANDREW VALENTINO CHRISTIANNE VELLA KERRY E. WALSH JOHN A. WEBSTER II ALBERT E. WILLIAMSON

AUGUST 31, 2010, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

KORD ANGELUCCI
BRIAN SCOTT BATTAGLINI
LORI ANN BECKMANN
MICHAEL GORDON
VICTOR FRANCIS GUIJARRO
JOSEPH FRANCIS MASCARETTI
KATHERINE PANUTHOS
MICHELLE RINGLE
ALYSSA VIGLIETTA
TAYLOR LAINE WALKER
JOSHUA MATTHEW WOLFSON
SAMANTHA BROOKE YODOWITZ

FRANK G. ZARB SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

JANUARY 31, 2010, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

SETH MICHAEL COHEN GREGORY LOUIS GASSER THOMAS PAUL O'TOOLE BHARAT SINGH SAMBYAL HIMANI SHARMA JORDAN MICHAEL ZAHN

MAY 31, 2010, DEGREE CANDIDATES

DARINE MICHEL ABOU ABDALLAH FERNANDO AMORIM IVAN RAFAEL ARIAS AMY MARIE BELONICK JOSHUA M. BERG KEVIN BINDUS KIMBERLY L. BREGENZER JASON MICHAEL BUSCH *JOSEPH EDWARD CALIGUIRI ALFREDO CASTRILLON MICHELE L. CASTRO JOHNNY CHANG MICHAEL G. CIORCIARI CORNELIUS FRANCIS COLLINS GUY-PHILIPPE CONILLE EDWARD ELAN COOK HEATHER RAY COOPER NICHOLAS CONSTANTINE CROCE ERIN L. CUNNINGHAM *JEFFREY JAMES DAHLMAN NESIP DALMIS

*VLAD GEORGE DARIE JENNIFER A. DAVIS SONMEZ DEMIRKAZAN CARLETON DITZEL III BRIAN M. DOMITZ GENA RAE DUFFNER STACEY ROBIN EDELHEIT EHIREIMEN E. ESOIMEME BRYAN MITCHELL EVANS KATE E. FARADAY-MCDONALD SIDDIQUE AHMED FAROOOI NATHAN FELDMAN TANYA CESILIA FERREIRA LISA MARIE FITZGERALD WAYNE SCOTT FREIMAN ABHISHEK A. GHIA BRIAN J. GOLDFEDER JASON LEE GREENBERG MEI HAN RUSSELL P. HEIGEL BRYAN HEMMINGS *SHAOLEI HONG *GUS CHIH WEI HSU *XIN HU *YANXIAO HU LISA AUDREY HUNTE LAURENTINO IBARRA, JR. THEODORE JOHN JAEGER, JR. FEI JIANG SHU-YI KAO *AI KARASAWA DANIEL E. KELLY DANIELLE A. KRUEGER *SARAH KATHLEEN LACKNER TIMOTHY R. LAMM *JOHN K. LAW *JAMIE LEVINE YU LI *KEVIN J. LOESTER *RYAN LOMBARDO CHRISTOPHER EMANUEL LOVELL MARJORIE EDOUARD LUCAS JOANNA A. MAITLAND *DIVYA MATHUR CHRISTINE ELIZABETH MAZZELLA PATRICK KENNA MCCAFFREY PATRICK M. MCQUADE *SALIL DATTATREY MHATRE BRIAN ANTHONY MINTO JOSEPH MIRRA SALIM AHMED MOHAMMED *APARNA PRADYUMNA MOHLA *THERESA MARIE MONTLEON CHRISTOPHER C. NAVARRO LEANDRA DELCINA OSBORNE MEGHAL SURENDRA PARIKH NIRJA ASHOKBHAI PATEL PAWEL JAKUB PEREGUDA ANISH K. PHILIP SUNNY RAJPUT *ADITYA RATHOD *RUDOLPHE G. REMY BRIAN RESTIVO ANGELO MARIO RIZIO BRIAN MATTHEW ROSENBLATT CARMELA ROSSI BHAVIN SARKHEDI MICHAEL R. SCHAEFFER FARINA IJAZ SIAL JOHN C. SIDERIS JENA RAE SILVERMAN MATTHEW L. SILVERMAN RYAN D SIRIGNANO MIRIAM ANN SMITH MICHAEL JOHN STAUB ONISIS STEFAS TUNG SHENG SUN

MARK R. TEPLITZ

*REEMA UPADHYAY

JENNIFER R. WAGNER

MEAGHAN K. WALKER

*JARON WALKOVER

*JOSHUA LOUIS WANI

MATTHEW LAWRENCE WHELAN

JENNIFER WICKEY

SUSANA WONG

SHENG-CHIANG WU

YING YIN

ARIELLA S. ZAARUR

JONATHAN DAVID ZAIDMAN

*LING ZHONG

AUGUST 31, 2010, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

EDWIN CAMANZO ANASCO MICHAEL THOMAS BARNETT KUNAL BHASIN *YUSUF BICER JENNELLE RHONDA BROOKS NICOLE BUTTACAVOLI KIRAN KANUBHAI CHAUHAN JESSIE XIAO CHEN MICHAEL JOSEPH CONWAY CRAIG PHILIP DECOLLIBUS KAVITA DEVI DHARMANAND BUDDY FRANCIS FICHTER MARIA ALINA FILOTTI SHAWN PATRICK GOLDEN MERIC KELLECI WILLIAM NICHOLAS KOUGELIS AMANDA BROOKE MANCUSO *DANIEL JOHN MCCORMACK MICHAEL J. MCNAMARA III APRIL LYNN ORTHNER BRETT DAVID RUDIN BIKASH KUMAR SAH PRIYANK R. SHAH MAUREEN PATRICIA SHANNON

VERA UKPABI

* HONORS SCHOLAR

DANE N. SPURILL

MASTER OF SCIENCE

MAY 31, 2010, DEGREE CANDIDATES MOHAMMAD AHMED ALDEBAISI

DEAN EDWARD BENNETT STEVEN MICHAEL BRIGGS WILLIAM F. DALEY MELISSA DELL'ITALIA HSIN-LAN HUANG HUIMIN HUANG JASON KONDRUP XIAOYUN LIN JUSTIN CHRISTOPHER LUBICICH LEBIN THOMAS MATHEW BRANDON EVAN MOSS POOJA BHAGAVANBHAI PATEL ZHENG QIANG ESRA NÜR SAHINOGLU SHAN ABDULLAH SIDDIQUI DEB SLEDGIANOWSKI TONI TEOHARIDU YE WANG NATALIA S. ZATAY QINYUAN ZHANG

AUGUST 31, 2010, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

XIAOHU DENG GUOWEI GAO EVAN R. WAXMAN ZHENGKAN XI

HOFSTRA COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES

MASTER OF ARTS

JJANUARY 31, 2010, DEGREE RECIPIENT HEATHER PLEICKHARDT

MAY 31, 2010, DEGREE CANDIDATES LAURA ELIZABETH BALABAN LAUREN BATTAGLIA MILES DYLAN CHAGNON JOSEPH SALVATORE CHILMAN JAMES NICHOLAS COHEN PATRICK BENJAMIN COLANTUONI JESSICA ANN CRISAFULLI KELLY ANNE CROSS

DAVID ERNESTO LAWSON ESCOBAR ALICIA ANN FISKAA

ALICIA ANN FISKAA JACQUELINE FORD LEV FRIDMAN

MARINA GOROKHOVSKAYA CLAIRE MARIE GRAVES ALEX JORDAN GREENHILL PEYTON CHRISTINE HENRY

RANDI HUNG RAFIA JAVAID ABRIANA JETTE LAUREN A. KANE CHARLES HENRY KING III SAMANTHA ANN LEGER

ALLISON EMILY LODATO LAUREN S. MADOFF LINDSAY BROOKE MARGOLIS

TERI ANN-MARIE MARTIN CLAUDIA CHERYL MCGIVNEY BETH MATTIE MIGUT GREGORY MOISE KEVIN MATTHEW O'MALLEY

ASHLEY BROOKE PENNISI MEGAN ELAINE PIKAARD LESLEY MCDONALD SARGOY

CRAIG ALAN SCHLUMPF ALEX J. SMITH LAUREN ELIZABETH STRUSIAK

CAROLYN LEIGH TELESCO BRIANNE R. WEINER CHARISSE ALEXIS WHEBY SONYA NICOLETTE WILLIAMS SALLY J. YI OIAN HE ZHAO

QIAN HE ZHAO

AUGUST 31, 2010, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

ALLISON MARIE ASTARITA ROSEANNE CLAIRE BEAMUD MELISSA ANN BURKE MELINDA ROSE CZAJA MELISSA DROBENARE JAMIE ALICE EARL CHRISTINE ESTES ALLISON BARRIE FEIN NICOLE JENNIFER FIEDLER MICHAEL FLOOD JULIE MARIE FREDERICKS HILLARY SUZANNE GOODMAN STACEY M. GOODMAN LAURA LOUISE GROSS NANCY BETH HUBER ALISON MICHELE KAMMERER MARY KATSIFARAKIS BRIANNE AUDREY KOSCH ARIELLE WAYNE LAURIE JACLYN LOPRESTI

DOROTHY F. TALTY

DIANE ANDREA TAYLOR

MINA MCALLISTER
ROBIN MICHAEL PIESLAK
ALLISON PATRICIA SHEFFIELD
KIMBERLY BROOKE SHEINER
LAUREN V. SIEMERS
BEN SORIANO
KATHERYN VENETIA TERRIS
CAROLYN JANET THOMASMA

MASTER OF SCIENCE

MAY 31, 2010, DEGREE CANDIDATES

NUR AZAKOGLU JOSH ARMANDO CABOT FORONDA LAVLEEN MANN JAMES PAUL MATIAS KERRY ANN MULDOON JEFFREY MICHAEL SANTOS CHRISTINE CAROL SCHLENDORF

AUGUST 31, 2010, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

JOSEPH RICHARD DEMBEK III CHRISTOPHER JOSEPH DERASMO

SCHOOL OF COMMUNICATION

MASTER OF ARTS

MAY 31, 2010, DEGREE CANDIDATES

BRIAN KENNETH BOHL
JUSTINE FITZGERALD BURIES
KATIE MARIE DAVIS
DANIELLE M. DELLILO-BERARDI
KRISTIN LINDA GALEONE
MARC HASKINS
AUDRA L. KINCAID
RIKKI NOELLE LOMBARDI
MARC ELIOT OPPENHEIM
TIMOTHY JAMES ROBERTSON
MELAINE ROBYN ROCHFORD
JAMIE SERVELLON
PETER VERRY

AUGUST 31, 2010, DEGREE PARTICIPANT ALICIA ANN BATTINELLI

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION, HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

ADVANCED CERTIFICATE

JANUARY 31, 2010, CERTIFICATE RECIPIENT ALYSSA ANNE TOSCANO

MAY 31, 2010, CERTIFICATE CANDIDATES

LAURA MARIE ARGENZIO
EDWIN K. CHACKO
SUSAN BETH FOX
DANIELLE ANN GAMRAT
TARA ANN GARCIA
ELISE DAWN GONSON
JAIME MARIE KERAMIS-BECKER
WILLIAM MATTHEW KONIG
MICHELE LOUISE LAFEMINA
ERIKA LYNN LEMAIRE
JACQUELINE PATRICIA LEMAIRE
CYNTHIA LISANDRA REYNOSO
JOANNA MADELYN MORANTE SIEBEN
KIMBERLEY D. SINGH
ELYSE MINDY TENZER

AUGUST 31, 2010, CERTIFICATE PARTICIPANTS DANIELLE RENEE PALAGONIA

JENNA N. PEPPACENO KRISTINA ANNA SELIGSON

CERTIFICATE OF ADVANCED STUDY

MAY 31, 2010, CERTIFICATE CANDIDATES

NICOLE ALEXIS ALEXANDER
AMY LAUREN ARONOWITZ
JOAN BERNARD
MARY BOECKEL-LOONEY
LORENE VORBACH BOSSONG
BRIAN V. BOWES
MICHELLE DE BRUIN
KEVIN PATRICK FINNERTY
APRIL CHRISTINA FRANCIS
EBONIE KELLY GRANT-TURNER
LEAH M. GRINBERG
GAIL MARIE KEMPTON
RALPH JOHN MADALENA
CHRISTINA M. PURPI
CHANDA SMART

AUGUST 31, 2010, CERTIFICATE PARTICIPANTS

LYNETTE MARLENE CAMPBELL RYAN FISK RHEA SUE NEWMAN

PROFESSIONAL DIPLOMA

MAY 31, 2010, DIPLOMA CANDIDATES YOLANDA IRENE ADAMS MARJORIE CHARLES

DOCTOR OF EDUCATION

MAY 31, 2010, DEGREE CANDIDATES

KATHY BEDKA-STRAIN JOSEPHINE SERRANO POTUCEK

HOFSTRA COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND SCIENCES

CERTIFICATE OF ADVANCED STUDY

MAY 31, 2010, CERTIFICATE CANDIDATES

SUMITRA BALACHANDRAN RACHEL BOWLEY JENNIFER LEIGH EASTMAN DENISE ALEXANDRA HALKIAS SARA LEVENSON DEBORAH JILL MANN MATTHEW BRIAN RABINOWITZ LISA LAUREN WAJSBLAT

AUGUST 31, 2010, CERTIFICATE PARTICIPANT RICHARD NICHOLAS KIMMERLING

DOCTOR OF AUDIOLOGY

MAY 31, 2010, DEGREE CANDIDATES

LINDSAY MICHELLE BLOCK NICOLE MARIE FERGUSON STEPHANIE MARIE PREVOST KIMBERLY ROSE VISNEFSKY

DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

MAY 31, 2010, DEGREE CANDIDATES

BRADY A. BERMAN
DAWN D. DUGAN
BONNIE JEAN FARAGO
COLBY KANT HARRIS
NIMMY PLATHOTTAM MATHEW
SHVETA MITTAL
SAMANTHA HADLEY MONK
ELIZABETH ANNA MORELL
CARRIE NEWMAN
JENNIFER LYNN RODMAN
WANDA GISELLE VARGAS
OURANIA RANNIE VASILATOS

AUGUST 31, 2010, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS

LAURA DIGIOVANNI ALLEN BYINGTON GROVE FRANCINE ESTHER HANDWERKER

DOCTOR OF PSYCHOLOGY

JANUARY 31, 2010, DEGREE RECIPIENT

LAURA J. WERT-SNYDER

MAY 31, 2010, DEGREE CANDIDATES PASCUAL CHEN AMY LEOLA GAWRYCH MONIQUE SIMONE GRIFFITH DAWN MARIE MARINO

SCHOOL OF LAW

JURIS DOCTOR

MAY 16, 2010, DEGREE CANDIDATES

AMANDA ABATA REBECCA ABENSUR DEANNA ADAMS SHARON ADLER SAADIA AHMED JAN ALCIDE AFNAN ALTAF FARIAH AMIN JOHN ANZALONE JOSHUA ARONSON RACHEL ARROYO DAVID BAMDAD PAUL BARON SHANA BARONE ANDREA BATRES GEOFFREY BATSIYAN TAYLOR BEAUMONT STEVEN BEDOYA ROSEANNE BEOVICH JENNIFER BLASKE JOSHUA BLOOM

MICHAEL BLUMER ADAM BOBKIN DAVID BORDEN BRIAN BRADLEY BROOKE BREEN MATTHEW BROWN MELISSA BROYLES ROBERT BUCELLA TIMOTHY BURROUGHS

JUSTIN BUSCHER ADRIAN BUTTON CHRISTOPHER BYRNES

ALISON CAIN

JACQUELINE CALDERON JANINE CAMPANARO MARK CANTORA MICHAEL CAPECI LUCIAN CARTER ANDREA CARUSO ARTURO CASTRO MARYANN CATALANO WILLIAM CHAMPNESS JOSEPH CHARCHALIS JOSEPH CIACCIO JASON CIANI KATE CIFARELLI MATTHEW COHEN IDA COMO

CONSTANTINE CORITSIDIS

COURT COUSINS SARAH CRABTREE CARA CRONIN ALEXANDRA CRUZ ADAM CRYSTAL JESSICA CYGLER ERIC DANTES

MICHELLE DANTUONO JOHANNA DAVID MEGHAN DAWKINS MICHAEL DE MATOS CANDICE DEANER FRANCIS DENIG SAMUEL DEPAOLA ALLISON DERSCH MICHELLE DIPUMA SEAN DOHERTY GINA DOLAN WILNICK DORVAL CHAD DUNCAN

ERIN DUNN VANESSA DUPITON THOMAS ECK PAUL EDELSON ASHA EDWARDS

NICHOLAS ELEFTERAKIS MAGGIE EMMA ARIEL FARKAS MICHAEL FEINSTEIN

BRIAN FELD JAMIE FELDMAN DANIEL FICHTELMAN JESSICA FILLINGIM CATHERINE FIORENTINO MARIAH FLORKOSKI

DAVID FOGEL AMELIA FOOTE LISA FORTIN ANTHONY FORZANO LINDSAY FOX SEAN FRANK

COLLEEN GAEDCKE JASON GARDNER ASHLEIGH GARVEY SONIA GASSAN CHRISTINA GAUDIO NICHOLAS GAUS DIONISIOS GEORGATOS KIMBERLY GINYARD BRENDA GIULIANO DAVID GLASS MELISSA GOLDBERG

HEIDI GOOTNICK MATTHEW GORDEN EVAN GOTLOB JERRY GRANATA EVAN GRANK ERIKA GRAY

MICHAEL GREENBERG YAEL GRUNSPAN STEVEN GUERRA YOLANDA GUERRA KARA HALPERN MARY HARVEY JOSE HASBUN CHRISTOPHER HENN APHRODITE HEPHEASTOU MATTHEW HERETH BRIAN HERRINGTON EVAN HESS

ADAM HILLER BRETT HITCHNER JOSHUA HOCHBERG AMY HOCHFELSEN BRADLEY HORENSTEIN BRYAN HOUDE SHAWN HOUGH RORI HUDSON GRACE HYUN ANGELA IGNELZI JASON INGERMAN

JACLYN IONIN DREW ISSERLIS NADINE JEAN-GILLES JORDAN JODRE BRYAN JOHNSON LAURA JOHNSON MARIA JOHNSON MEGGAN JOHNSON NAJEE JOHNSON WILLIAM JOYCE GREGORY KALIKOW MICHELLE KASZUBA SANDRA KENNEY BEYZA KILLEEN ERIC KIM

IISUN KIM

BRIAN KLEIN JASON KLEIN TRACIE KNAPP MARIYA KOLCHINA ELLIE KONSTANTATOS DAVID KOWALENKO BRIAN KRAMER SARA KRIEGER LAUREN KRISA MARINA KRITIKOS JULIA KRUKOWSKI JENNIFER KURMAN KATHERINE LADYZHENSKY

STEPHEN LAMPO ASHLEY LANE LISA LARATRO AMY LATUGA WARREN LAU SARAH LAUTERBACH HEATHER LEAN

MOO LEE ROSA LEE BENJAMIN LEONARD

COURTNEY LEONARD JOHN LESCHAK JENNIFER LEVY JAMES LEWIS CHRISTOPHER LIEBER JUSTIN LIEBERMAN MICHAEL LIEBMANN CRISTINA LIPAN ZACHARY LIPP

HAILING LIU YUJING LIU MELISSA LOCKHART STEPHEN LOEWENTHAL THOMAS LOMINO ASHLEY LORANCE RICHARD LOUIS DANIEL LOWERY ALLISON MADWATKINS MICHAEL MAHER NOEL MAHLSTADT MINA MAISAMI ZACHARY MALAMUD SELENA MARCHAN JILLIAN MARKOWITZ ANN MARIE MARRIOTT LAUREN MARRON FRANK MAZZAGATTI GEORGE MCALEESE LAUREL MCNEILL PAUL MESSENGER JONATHAN MESSINA PETER MIHALICK KAREN MILLS SASHA MINTON CLAIRE MITCHELL MONIKA MOHAN ANDREW MOLLICA MERCEDES MOSES

REBECCA MOULTON GERALDINE MULLIGAN LILIAN MUNGAI KERA MURPHY GRAHAM MUSYNSKE NUSRAT NAYEEM KERRY NELIGAN MICHAEL NEMSCHICK JR CHERYL NEUMAN DANIEL NEWCOMBE

ANGELA NICOLOSI EMEKA NWADIORA KATHERINE O'BRIEN RANDI O'DONNELL GRAHAM OGILVY OLUMISEUN OGUNYE JANENE OLEAGA FRANK OLIVA ROSA ORTIZ MEREDITH PALMER JESSICA PARADA MICHAEL PARK PATRICK PASCHALL NADIA PERVEZ JOLEENA PICKETT JESSIE PIERRE KOENIG PIERRE CHARLES PIZZOLO JADE PRESHIA ROBERT QUINN ANEEBA REHMAN NATALIE RESTO ROBERT RIBIS JENNIFER RILEY RACHAEL RINGER MELISSA RODRIGUEZ CHRISTOPHER ROGERS ANA ROSARIO LEVI ROSENFELD LARRISA ROUSE ILYSE RUBEL ARTHUR RUBIN VICTOR RUIZ ANTHONY RUSSOLELLO PHILIP RYDZ

PHILIP RYDZ
ALISON SABLICK
JEFFREY SACCONE
DANIEL SAID
MANINDER SAINI
RACHEL SAMPERS
MEGAN SAMPSON
MICHAEL SANCHEZ
MARC SANDERS
RONALD SANON
DEBRA SAPIR
LEAH SAXTEIN
JENIFER SCARCELLA
JULIE SCHAUL
STACY SCHECTER

JONATHAN SCHEINE

MICHAEL SCHOECK

TODD SCHWARTZ

MARK SCOPINICH

DANIEL SCHLOSSBERG

JACOB SCHEINER

ROBERT SEPPANEN
NILAY SHAH
JOSEPH SHANAHAN
STEPHANIE SHERRY
DAVID SHUMATE
ALLY SHUSTER
VANESA SIGALA
TINA SIKORSKI
MATTHEW SILVERSTEIN
TIFFANI SIMMONS
MOSHE SINGER
BRANDON SIPHERD
MICHAEL SKEPNER

DOV SLANSKY JESSE SMITH STEVEN SMITH FREDERICK SOLLER JOSEPH SORCE KATHERINE SPESSARD JESSICA SPRAGUE JONATHON STELLAR SUE-ANN STEVENS THERESE STEVENS TONJA STRICKLAND KRISTIN STURTEVANT DREW SUMNER JENNA SUPPON JAMIE SVENSON HALA TAHAN

TUNERIA TAYLOR

MICHAEL TERZUOLI ELIZABETH TETRO DEBORAH TIGHE RECHNER MICHAEL TOMPKINS RICHARD TOSCANI TUYET-HANH TRAN LISA VALLETUTTI DANIEL VAN VORST GERASIMOS VASILATOS DANA VASSALLO ROYA VASSEGHI MATTHEW VOELPEL CHRISTOPHER VOLPE ILAN WEISER RAYNA WHITE MARISSA WILEY REBECCA WILHELM CAROL WILLIAMS

JAMIE WISNESKI

BENJAMIN WOLF EBONE WOODS NICOLE WRIGHT ANDREA WYATT ASHLEY WYZAN RYAN YOUNG JASON ZEMSKY

AUGUST 31, 2010, DEGREE PARTICIPANTS MATTHEW AHDOOT

BORISLAV CHERNYY NATALIYA KAPLUN PETER LIU ROGER MASHIHI RACHEL MORRIS RYAN O'DONNELL MICHAEL OROSCH EMRE POLAT

MASTER OF LAWS

AUGUST 31, 2010, DEGREE PARTICIPANT MARIA ARAGO

OUTSTANDING SENIOR SCHOLARS

MAY 31, 2010, DEGREE CANDIDATES

CHELSAE ELIZABETH DONLEY
ERIC HERTZMAN
ROBERT ANTHONY MARRERO
MARY MICHELE MCELROY

BACCALAUREATE DEGREES WITH DISTINCTION

JANUARY 31, 2010, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

SUMMA CUM LAUDE

BACHELOR OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION MICHAEL SCHWARTZ

MAGNA CUM LAUDE

BACHELOR OF ARTS LAURA COMER

MASTER'S DEGREES WITH DISTINCTION

JANUARY 31, 2010, DEGREE RECIPIENTS

JILL LESLIE AXELROD LAUREN MICHELLE BOJACK ASHLEY HESS BROSSEAU GREGORY J. CONNORS KRISTIN NENETTE GILLESPIE KRISTIN M. JORDAN JOHN-PAUL MANNEBACH PRANATHI MARAMRAJ HEATHER PLEICKHARDT KATHLEEN BURKE QUINN ERIC ANDREW SEELY LESLIE MICHELLE SEILBACK ELIZABETH TESTA RANDI J. TURANSKY

MAY 31, 2010, DEGREE CANDIDATES

MARIA C. ADRAGNA LESLIE ALYSON AGIN JESSICA A. ALBER ANGELA ROSE AMUNDSEN LORI ANN ANTONAKAKIS NAILA MANSOOR ARAIN LAURA MARIE ARGENZIO IVAN RAFAEL ARIAS JANIS JEAN ATTY MELINDA AUSTIN HANA BAE CHRISTOPHER W. BAKER JOSUE FABRICIO BARAHONA JULIE RENEE BARON JEANNE S. BARRY STACEY CARYN BECKER AMY MARIE BELONICK ASHLEY BENIC MARGAUX BERLISS KARMIA AMOUR BERRY BRIAN KENNETH BOHL BLAKE EVAN BOSHNACK THOMAS BRAUNSTEIN KIMBERLY L. BREGENZER KELLY BREMAN ANDREW DAVID BROSOFF NICOLE MARIE BRUNNHOELZL ERIN ELIZABETH BUCKLEY *JOSEPH EDWARD CALIGUIRI MARIA THERESA CAMPANELLA ERIN ELIZABETH CANNING NICOLE MARIE CARRO SAMANTHA JAYE CARTUSCIELLO ALFREDO CASTRILLON SARAH CASTRO ROSALIE ENZA CAVALLO SUZANNE CELLURA MILES DYLAN CHAGNON RACHEL L. CHALMERS JOHNNY CHANG WEN-LING CHANG HUDSON CHANOINE JOSEPH SALVATORE CHILMAN ANDREA J. CLIFFORD BRYAN P. COCHOL PATRICK BENJAMIN COLANTUONI JONATHAN DANIEL CONSTANTINO

HEATHER RAY COOPER

KRISTY CORRADO

WILLIAM F. DALEY

MICHELLE DANTES

*VLAD GEORGE DARIE

MELANIE DAVIDE

NESIP DALMIS

JESSICA DALY

ALYSSA KRISTY CORONA

KAYLAN LORRAINE CORR

JESSICA ANN CRISAFULLI

*JEFFREY JAMES DAHLMAN

DENISE ADRIANA D'ANGELO

KATIE MARIE DAVIS NICOLLE T. DAVIS ELIA J. DEBLASIO, JR. NICOLE ANN DEFELICE MELISSA DELL'ITALIA KATIE ELIZABETH DEMEO KATHRYN DERISO CHRISTOPHER DETHWICK, JR. NICOLE MARIE DIGNAZIO NICOLE DIMARCO KRISTEN MICHELLE DINI CAREY E. A. DIXON ALEX MICHAEL DUNNE KELLY A. DWYER CHRISTINE MARIE EMANUELLI DAVID ERNESTO LAWSON ESCOBAR CASSANDRA LEE FABIANO DANA ANN FELDMAN PAOLA MARCELA FERNANDEZ ALICIA ANN FISKAA LISA MARIE FITZGERALD CHRISTOPHER J. FLANIGAN BEATRICE ADELE FLIPSE CLAUDIA FOLLY-GAH JOSH ARMANDO CABOT FORONDA MARISSA DANIELLE FRIEDMAN KRISTIN LINDA GALEONE KRISTEN A. GALINDEZ ELIZABETH M. GALLO MARY EUGENIA GENNAWEY SPIROS GEORGATOS RACHEL BETH GINSBERG JUSTIN R. GIOIA RAMONA RENEÉ GONZALES MARINA GOROKHOVSKAYA DIANE GOTTLIEB CLAIRE MARIE GRAVES JASON LEE GREENBERG DANIELLE ANN GREENE CYNTHIA J. GRESHAM ASA JOHN GRUNENWALD VICTORIA ANNE GUERCIO RACHEL E. GUTHART TRISH HALPIN SONYA LATRICE HARVEY-CORIOLAN NICHOLE HAUGHTON-COOPER ELIZABETH HEGARTY RUSSELL P. HEIGEL DIANE M. HENNESSY KABINOFF MARIBEL HERRERA *SHAOLEI HONG KRISTIN ROSE HOREIS STEPHEN M. HOWE *GUS CHIH WEI HSU *XIN HU *YANXIAO HU NICOLE HUEBNER

RANDI HUNG

NEHA JAGOTA

MICHELLE IZZO

RAFIA JAVAID ABRIANA JETTE FEI JIANG HANA JOO JACLYN JORDAN SANDRA A. JOZEFOWSKI GAYLE MORGAN JUKOFSKY ABBY LYNN JUTT LAUREN A. KANE JU-YOUN KANG ERICA MICHELLE KAPLAN *AI KARASAWA STACEY LYNN KATT MOLLY C. KENNEDY KAITLIN ANN KENNY CHARLES HENRY KING III KATE F. KIRBY ALISON DROEL KLEIN MARISSA ANN KRAUSE CHRISTOPHER P. KUHN KRISTEN NICOLE LACK *SARAH KATHLEEN LACKNER JADE ASHLEY LAFEMINA MICHELE LOUISE LAFEMINA TIMOTHY R. LAMM STACEY LYNNE LANDINI SOLEDAD LANDON MEREDITH DAWN LANGE *JOHN K. LAW BRITTANY N. LEADER GAYOUNG LEE ALLISON BETH LEFKOWITZ NICOLE MARISSA LEONARD *JAMIE LEVINE YU LI XIAOYUN LIN ALLISON EMILY LODATO *KEVIN J. LOESTER *RYAN LOMBARDO KRISTINE K. LOPEZ JUSTIN CHRISTOPHER LUBICICH MEAGHAN KATHLEEN LUTZ TRACEY LYNN MACZKIEWICZ LAUREN S. MADOFF ROSEMARY MARGARET MAGUIRE ANDREW C. MAHDER CAROL D. MANLEY ELIZABETH CATHERINE MARCHISELLA ELISA MARCUS LINDSAY BROOKE MARGOLIS TERI ANN-MARIE MARTIN *DIVYA MATHUR ROSEMARIE MATHYS CRAIG THOMAS MAYER CHRISTINE ELIZABETH MAZZELLA JANELLE ALLYN MCBRIDE PATRICK KENNA MCCAFFREY MEGAN TERESA MCCOY SHAVON C. MCCUNE PATRICK M. MCQUADE

ANDREW ROBERT MESSINA *SALIL DATTATREY MHATRE LIANE C. MIGLIARDI LISA A. MINEO BRIAN ANTHONY MINTO JOSEPH MIRRA *APARNA PRADYUMNA MOHLA GREGORY MOISE ERNESTO S. MOLINA DONNA I. MONDESTIN *THERESA MARIE MONTLEON NAJEONG MOON JAIME MORAN FIONA V. MORSE JESSICA ANN MUELLER KERRY ANN MULDOON ALLYSON MULLE VALERIE AIMEE MURPHY KRISTINA BARBARA NICOLICH JENNIFER MARIE O'LEARY KEVIN MATTHEW O'MALLEY MARC ELIOT OPPENHEIM KEVIN EDWARD O'TOOLE MELISSA PHILLIPS LEONARD PANARELLI III MEGHAL SURENDRA PARIKH CLAUDIA ANN PARIS TORIE ROBYN PASHKOFF VINCENT PASSARELLI ANDREW DONALD PEASE MARY ELIZABETH PETRONZI LISA PFISTERER RANDALL LAURENCE PHYALL BENJAMIN ISAAC RAISHER *ADITYA RATHOD *RUDOLPHE G. REMY BRIAN RESTIVO DARA JILL RICHARDS MICHAEL RIGGIO TIMOTHY JAMES ROBERTSON RACHAEL ANNE ROBINSON MELAINE ROBYN ROCHFORD

ALICIA N. RODABAUGH CHRISTINA E ROSA BRIAN MATTHEW ROSENBLATT CARMELA ROSSI JENNIFER D. ROTH MARISSA SUE RUGGIERO SUSAN ELLEN RUS TYRA D. RUSSELL JILLIAN SACCONE JEFFREY MICHAEL SANTOS LESLEY MCDONALD SARGOY ANDREW ROBERT SARLI NICOLE CHRISTIN SCALA JENNIFER SCHECTER-LONBORG CHRISTINE CAROL SCHLENDORF CRAIG ALAN SCHLUMPF SCOTT JASON SCHNEIDER ROXANNE PERRI SCHWARTZ LAURA ROSE SCIMONE KRISTINA ANNA SELIGSON MARTHA JANELLE SENKO LUCY ALEXIS SESSA ANTHONY SEVDINOGLOU MOLLY MULLANE SHANNON SHAN ABDULLAH SIDDIQUI JENA RAE SILVERMAN ERICA D. SIRACO-VALENTE RYAN D. SIRIGNANO STEPHANIE MARY SKORUPSKI ALISON SLATER ALEX J. SMITH MIRIAM ANN SMITH PAMELA ANNE SMITH JOANNA M. SOBEL NATALIE SPATAFORA NANCY B. SPELLER JACLYN J. SPINOCCIA DAVID J. SPOSITO IOANNA T. SPYRIS ANDREA SUZANNE STAATS EVANGELIA N. STAMBOULIS EILEEN STAMES-COHEN

ONISIS STEFAS GENIFFER L. STOLTZFUS-HOFMEISTER LAUREN ELIZABETH STRUSIAK LORI BETH SWIFT DOROTHY F. TALTY CAROLYN LEIGH TELESCO TONI TEOHARIDU KELLY A. THOMAS MOLLY HOERA TITTLER BRIDGET GRACE TOBIN CHRISTOPHER TOFFOLO ALICIA F. TORRES AMANDA MARIE TUPPER *REEMA UPADHYAY CHRISTOPHER CLAUDE VERGA JESSICA VITIELLO *JARON WALKOVER KERRY E. WALSH SARAH M. WALSH *JOSHUA LOUIS WANI LAURA CLAIRE WASDO UZMA WASTI GAIL A. WEBER BRIANNE R. WEINER LINDY NICOLE WEINSTEIN JENNIFER ANN WEISS MEGAN EMILY WERNER CHARISSE ALEXIS WHEBY MATTHEW LAWRENCE WHELAN ALBERT E. WILLIAMSON AGNES WOLF CARA NOEL WOLF DANIELLE WOLF JILL DENISE WOOLLARD HEATHER LEE YOUNG DANIELLE YUCHT ARIELLA S. ZAARUR *LING ZHONG JESSICA M. ZILSKI-PINENO

DANIELLE SARA STAVIN

^{*}Honors Scholar

UNIVERSITY HONORS

MAY 31, 2010, HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE CANDIDATES WITH DISTINCTION

JENNA MARCY APPELBAUM
MELISSA A. CALDERONE
MICHAEL PETER DEMARCO
ALEKSEY DEYKIN
WILLIAM KNOTT DILAURO
ANTHONY DURWIN
NAOMI LOUISE GEWANTER
STEVEN T. GIANACA
ASHLEY ANN HUGHES
HANNAH HEBERT KETCHAM
MICHAEL DANIEL KOHANIM
ROBERT ANTHONY MARRERO
ORLI ROTH
LAURA SALERNO

MAY 31, 2010, HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE CANDIDATES

FRANCESCA ROSA ANTONACCI STEVEN K. BAIERLEIN BRYAN BEACH BLAIR MORGAN BLUMENFELD MALLORY JEAN BUSHEY MAGGIE ANN DEICHERT MICHAEL ANTHONY DINICOLA TIMOTHY GABRIEL GANN ZACHARY JOHN HARDING CRAIG J. HOLMANDER ASHLEY M. KOWAL JONATHAN FREDERICK LAUDER YEYOUNG LEE STEPHANIE ANN MARKO JOHN PETER MAROTTA, JR. MITCHELL STEPHEN MCCARTHY AMANDA C. ORTEGA DANIELLE N. POGGI ZACHARY WILLIAM RIFKIND BRIAN A. SHOICKET FARRAH HOPE STUBER TIFFANY J. THALAPPILLIL TAM KIEN TRAN JAMES CLINTON WINTERS

MAY 31, 2010, HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE ASSOCIATES

JANALEE NATALIA BRITO AFONSO GABRIELLA SARINA AMATO JILL N. ANDREWS JARED SETH BERRY MICHELLE BLUM HADAS BOLE AARON DAVID BRANDON DANIELA GIOVANNA BRUZZI BRIANNA LEA BURKE REBECCA LYNN CARLSON ANN MARIE CASSELL ASHLEY ELIZABETH CHASE PATRICK EMERSON CHILDERS REBECCA ANN CHRISTIANSEN SARAH LEIGH CIOPYK PETER PHILIP CRISCI JASON ALEXANDER CURRERI MEGAN MARIE DEHEY CANER DEMIRAYAK LAUREN DIBIASE ANTHONY MICHAEL FIUME KATHERINE DOREEN GAGNON

ARIELLE TORI GEFFNER SAMANTHA KATHERINE GIORDANO GABRIELA ANDREA GONCALVES JOHN JAMES GOODE SWETA B. GOVANI ASHLEY ERIN GRAHAM PETER D. GREIS MARINA ROSE GRIMALDI CHERYL ANN GRISSOM BETH ANN HERMAN BRITTNEY TAYLOR HERSHKOWITZ ERIC LLOYD HUNTER JONATHAN DANIEL JACOBSON EVAN PETER JAEP SAMUEL MATTHEW JAFFE CHRISTINE KENNAUGH MATTHEW ERIC KRUL AMANDA ROSE LAMBERSON KONSTANTINOS LITOURGIS ANGELO JOSEPH MACALUSO DANIEL CLINTON MACCARONE DAVID JOSEPH MARZULLO

EMILY PATRICIA MIETHNER COLIN J. MILLER JONATHAN PATRICK MORGAN KELLIANNE GRACE NICHOLAS EDORE ELIJAH OHIMOR ANTOINETTE MARIE OLIVERI JENNIFER DENISE OLSON JESSICA C. PERCEVEJO MAI XUAN PHAM ZACHARY PILZ ANNA E. RAWLINS TIEL E. REARDON JOSHUA RUBIN ROSS LAUREN A. SCHWEIKERT ELLIOTT SHAMAH CHRISTINE MARIE SIKULE ILYSSA MICHELLE SPERGEL SAMANTHA A. SULLIVAN CAMERON J. UNDERHILL MATTHEW STEVEN VANDANIKER BRENT GORDON WEITZBERG LISA MARIE YOUNG

AUGUST 31, 2010, HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE PARTICIPANT WITH DISTINCTION

JILLIAN NICOLE LIPARI

AUGUST 31, 2010, HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY HONORS COLLEGE ASSOCIATE

NELI KHARBEDIA

DEPARTMENTAL HONORS

JANUARY 31, 2010, DEGREE RECIPIENT

POLITICAL SCIENCE

LAURA COMER - honors

MAY 31, 2010, DEGREE CANDIDATES

BIOCHEMISTRY

JAMES RICHARD MITCHELL - high honors

BIOLOGY

JESSICA JOSEPH – honors
TOMOKI THOMAS NOMAKUCHI – high honors
EDORE ELIJAH OHIMOR – high honors
JOSHUA RUBIN ROSS – high honors
ORLI ROTH – high honors
TIFFANY J. THALAPPILLIL – high honors

CHEMISTRY

STEPHANIE MARIE POLLUT - honors

COMPUTER SCIENCE

ALEKSEY DEYKIN - honors

ENGLISH

JENNA MARCY APPELBAUM - honors ROBERT ANTHONY MARRERO - honors CHRISTINE MARIE SIKULE – honors

FINANCE

JASEN C. ADAMS – high honors MICHAEL PETER DEMARCO – high honors

FINE ARTS

BRENDAN RICHARD LYNCH BAILEY – high honors STEVEN T. GIANACA – honors CARMEN LEW – high honors EMILY PATRICIA MIETHNER – high honors

MARKETING

ABRAHAM ABOHAMRA – high honors
NICOLE DENISE BONO – high honors
STEFANIE JEAN FEINSTEIN – honors
SWETA B. GOVANI – high honors
RYAN D. MCKEON – honors
KELLIANNE GRACE NICHOLAS – high honors
JESSICA S. ZAGHA – honors

MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

CEVAN KRAUSE - honors

PHILOSOPHY

ANTHONY DURWIN - honors

POLITICAL SCIENCE

DAVID ANDREW GORDON- high honors

SOCIOLOGY

 $AMANDA\ ROSE\ LAMBERSON-honors$

SPEECH COMMUNICATION AND RHETORICAL STUDIES

MOLLY A. DEPASQUALE - honors

SPEECH-LANGUAGE-HEARING SCIENCES

GABRIELA ANDREA GONCALVES – high honors LAUREN A. SCHWEIKERT– high honors

TRUSTEES OF HOFSTRA UNIVERSITY

As of May 2010

OFFICERS

Marilyn B. Monter,* *Chair* Alan J. Bernon,* *Vice Chair* David S. Mack,* *Vice Chair* Joseph M. Gregory,* *Secretary* Stuart Rabinowitz, *President*

MEMBERS

George W. Bilicic, Jr.
Tejinder Bindra
Robert F. Dall*
Helene Fortunoff
Martin B. Greenberg*
Leo A. Guthart
Peter S. Kalikow*
Abby Kenigsberg
Arthur J. Kremer
Karen L. Lutz
Donna M. Mendes*
Janis M. Meyer*
John D. Miller*

Martha S. Pope James E. Quinn* Lewis S. Ranieri

Edwin C. Reed

Robert D. Rosenthal*

Debra A. Sandler* Thomas J. Sanzone*

Joseph Sparacio*

Frank G. Zarb*

DELEGATES

Gregory Maney, Speaker of the Faculty
William F. Nirode, Chair, University Senate Executive Committee
Georgina D. Martorella, Chair, University Senate Planning and Budget Committee
James Wells, President, Student Government Association
Lucas Miedreich, Vice President, Student Government Association
Laurie Bloom,* President, Alumni Organization

James M. Shuart,* President Emeritus

Wilbur Breslin, Trustee Emeritus
Emil V. Cianciulli,* Chair Emeritus
John J. Conefry, Jr., Chair Emeritus
Maurice A. Deane,* Chair Emeritus
George G. Dempster,* Chair Emeritus
Joseph L. Dionne,* Trustee Emeritus
Bernard Fixler,* Trustee Emeritus
Florence Kaufman, Trustee Emeritus
Ann M. Mallouk,* Chair Emerita
Thomas H. O'Brien, Trustee Emeritus
Donald A. Petrie,* Trustee Emeritus
Arnold A. Saltzman, Trustee Emeritus
Norman R. Tengstrom,* Trustee Emeritus

^{*} Hofstra alumni



HEMPSTEAD, NEW YORK 11549 HOFSTRA.EDU